TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
December 27, 2023
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3

S

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 27,2023 at 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MANAGER: Retirement recognition and plaque presentation (Tracey Master - 21
years with Torrance County).

B. MANAGER: Retirement recognition and plaque presentation (Kathy Ness-Reyes —
24 years with Torrance County).

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the December 13, 2023, Regular
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda DECEMBER 27, 2023

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
12.  APPROVALS

A. PLANNING & ZONING: Request approval of the 2024 Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting Schedule.

B. SHERIFF: Request approval of grant agreement between New Mexico Department
of Transportation Traffic Safety Division and Torrance County for ENDWI ($6,028),
BKLUP ($2,816), and STEP ($4,400), for a total of $13,244 (Approved by Grant
Committee).

c. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Request ratification of Sub-Recipient Grant
Agreement, Hazard Mitigation Assistance Grant from the New Mexico Department of
Homeland Security & Emergency Management in the amount of $84,975 to update the
County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan; requires a County match of $8,995 (Approved by Grant
Committee).

13. DISCUSSION

A, MANAGER’S REPORT

B. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. COMMISSION: Interviews and discussion regarding the appointment of Fire Chief,
closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-1 5-14(H)(2).

15.  ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEM

A. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment of Fire
Chief,

16. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: January 10, 2024
at 9:00 AM

17.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
18. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 2






























DRAFT COPrYy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
December 13, 2023
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH — COUNTY CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL — COUNTY VICE CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL SCHROPP — COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA — MADAM COUNTY MAN AGER
TRACY SEDILLO — DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
RANDALL VAN VLECK — COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO — COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 1
DONALD GOEN — COUNTYP & 7, DIRECTOR

1. Call Meeting to order.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Calls the December 13, 2023, Regular
Commission Meeting to order at 9:05AM.

2. Pledge lead by: Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman

Invocation lead by: Kevin McCall — County Commissioner

3. Changes to the Agenda;

Janice Barela — Madam County Manager: Items 13A, 13B and 13C to be
moved before 12 approvals. Item 12 E deferred and item 12F has 3 typo it reads
$15,000.00 It should be $1500.00.




4. PROCLAMATION: None

5 CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:

A. MAINTENANCE: Employee Service Year Pin: Dominic Romero (2)

James Solomon — Facility Director: I would like to present Dominic with this
two-year service award. He's done a really good job. We're not out changing lives,
but we are improving people's lives.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOIN TMENTS: None

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: After an election, I am asked to get the cost for
the election and submit it to the Secretary of State. The total cost for this election
was $49,420. I submitted all the supporting documents to the Secretary of State for
all the money that was spent for the 2023 Local Election. They allotted $40,000
and they will reimburse us for the $9,420.24, after they review my documents. We
had an automatic recount on December 4th, 2023, for the Regular Local Election at
the direction of the Secretary of State and the State Canvassing Board due to there
being a 1% margin between two candidates in the Vaughn School Board race. We
share the school district with Guadalupe County, they also had to do a recount.
This school district is in the Encino/Duran area, There was a lot of planning and
synchronization of ballot movement to meet the requirements of the recount under
the careful watch of Gordon Bennett, representing District Court, myself and
coworkers who helped with the recount. We removed the ballots to be recounted
from the locked ballot boxes. All ballots were found in all eight ballot boxes which
had been opened and run through eight tabulators for the Local Election. The
automatic recount required ballots to be hand tallied and then run through three
voting machines. One for Absentee by Mail, Early In Person and Election Day. All
ballots with votes for the Vaughn School Board were run through the tabulators

2



and matched the results of the hand tally ballots for the recount. Those also
matched the results reported on Election Night for the 2023 Regular Local Election

also help others to have confidence in our tabulators and the election process. I can
only speak for Torrance County; I pledge to all voters that our elections are run
with the utmost care to protect the integrity of your vote.

Tracey Master-County DWI Program Coordinator: This is my last public
comment as an employee after 21.5 years. As employees we must always be
cognizant of our actions and thejr impact. We often don't want to rock the boat, We
just want to be able to do our jobs without fear of retribution or retaliation, Today
though I come to you as an almost former employee free to say what needs to be
said. Number one: although this administration has been very supportive, I believe

course, they could have brought a county laptop to me in the hospital like they did
when I was recovering from a stroke a few years ago. So I could continue doing
my job. There's one thing that you should know, Commissioners, about that June
28th meeting, as you'll recall, the former Finance Director sat in this chair here
admonishing me for waiting until after the work was completed to request the
amendment to Mr. Ortiz's contract, What you didn't know is that I didn't wait. The

3



request was submitted to Finance on May 10th long before the hours had been
worked. Number two: as some know, I have used quite a bit of sick leave recently.
Unfortunately, I had the opportunity to overhear a couple of employees discussing
whether I should be using so much sick leave because I don't look sick. Please
don't feel that you have to have these conversations behind my back. You can
come up to me, you can ask me, and I will be happy to tell people that my personal
health information is no one’s damn business. Number three: in March, I learned
that my annual leave had been miscalculated and there had been a glitch in my
hours from August 22 to March 23. In April. I requested a complete audit and
learned that my annual leave had been miscalculated for 18 years from December
2005 until July 2023 resulting in an under award of 214.45 hours. I asked if there
would be any kind of resolution because I did not cause this problem. I was told no
because the personnel policy clearly states we are only permitted to carry over a
certain number of hours into each new calendar year. I didn't fail to use the hours I
didn't know I had them to use. But due to malfeasance, negligence, incompetence,
or whatever word you want to use Torrance County fails to award me annually
which the personnel policy clearly states I earned, This is unacceptable, and it is
nothing less than theft. I encourage every single Torrance County employee to
demand an audit of their annual leave because if it can happen to me, it can happen
to you. Finally, I want to give my sincerest thanks to Torrance County, staff,
community members, colleagues, agency partners and business owners who
supported this program as well as every person who has ever done anything to
support our efforts. You are the reason this program has been successful. In
closing, I would like to invite the entire community to my retirement party, Friday,
January 5th, 2024, from 6 PM to 9 PM at the Moriarty Lions Club. Because if it
wasn't for you, the community there wouldn't have been a program and I love you
all.

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: T come before you today to finally let you
know that we have fully staffed the EMT Firefighter positions. Monday we hired
two additional Lieutenants to our team. Carol Morgan comes to us as an
intermediate with her fire two and her engineer's license, and Gerardo Reyes a
paramedic also with this fire one, fire two instructor and both of them have more
fire trainings that I'm not sure of at this point. I wanted to welcome them to our
team.

Murray Hart — Resident: I live on Linda Vista Drive in Tajique. I want to make a
brief report to the Commission this morning. We have looked at the county map

4



and have discovered that there are 15 parcels that are adjacent to Linda Vista
Drive. We have two families that live on little spur roads that are off of Linda Vista
Drive. I have sent a letter out to all of these parties letting them know that
Commissioner Schropp brought the possibility that Linda Vista Drive might
become a county road advising them that it was a discussion here at the County
Commission.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the November 8, 2023,
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken: ~

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the
November 8, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan
Schwebach — County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the November 15 ,
2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the
November 15, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
Samuel Schropp-Coun Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan
Schwebach — County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -
Abstain: MOTION CARRIED




9.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payables.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: —Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. PLANNING & ZONING: Tenorio Special Use for F amily Retreat
Center

Donald Goen-County P & 7 Director: Prior to this application being submitted
to Planning and Zoning, I had done an onsite visit. I was well acquainted with the
operation that they had in place and what they intended to do. We discussed
requirements, and future development with the site and what their intentions were.
This whole enterprise is well thought out, very comprehensive planning. There
were several letters of support from all the surrounding neighbors that were
submitted with the application, there was no opposition to this from anybody in the
general area. The board did approve this with a unanimous vote. Mr. Tenorio, the
applicant is present if you have any additional questions for him.

Anthony Tenorio — Resident: Anthony Tenorio born in Willard, New Mexico,
went to school in the College of Eastern and then got a job in Albuquerque. I lived
there for three or four years and decitled that I wanted to come back home, T didn’t
want to drive all the way from Willard to Albuquerque. McIntosh, to Albuquerque
was palatable. I've done that for 50 years. We moved there in 1967, we had a single
wide trailer, and we have over the years just continued to add to the property. After
my kids all got out of college, one of them went and did some missionary work in
Tijuana and then in New York City and came back with the idea that we should do
a summer camp for kids. We started in 2006 and have been doing some for many,
many years, we skipped the year that my wife passed away, but we have continued
to do it. We build facilities for accommodating 40 kids and a staff of 30. We do
that every year in the summer months, July, and August time frame. That has led to
us, because we have the facilities, doing more functions for churches in the valley.
I'm the youngest of 10 and my wife is in the middle of 11. Between the two of us,
we have 50 uncles and my first cousins, there's like 200. We've had many, many
family gatherings there and we plan to continue to do that. The issue that we had is

6



that it was really designed for smaller kids, you know, 7 to 13 years of age or so.
We're finding out that as we move on to do other functions, there's many more
adults. My siblings and myself, we all had motor homes, it's been pretty hard for us
to drive those anymore. So we decided to add Space to accommodate 40 adults.
There's two cabins. A couple of years ago, we rented the Manzano Mountain
Retreat, and we are imitating what they've done over there for the cabins. So we
want to do two cabins and continye doing the things we've been doing,

Donald Goen-County P & 7 Director: The P & Z Board has already heard it and
approved it.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Tenorio Special Use
for Family Retreat Center.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion,

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCal] — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. FINANCE/GRANTS: Resolution 2023-48, Transportation Project Funds
for King Farm Road.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is a transportation project fund
from the state to upgrade King Farm Road. It is 95% at $3 58,219.61 and comes
from DOT. We have a 5% Torrance County match at $18,853.66 for a total of
$370,073.27. It will go from Highway 41 to Abraham road for two miles and
proceed north to King Farm Road 1.5 miles up to Santa Fe County line.




Leonard Lujan-County Road Superintendent: The description of that is from
Highway 41 all the way to Abraham, then start a project at the cattle guard
proceeding north for 1.5 miles. With a three-inch overlay inch. The width will be at
21.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Transportation Project
Funds for King Farm Road.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. FINANCE/GRANTS: Resolution 2023-49, Transportation Project Funds
for Martin Road.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is a similar transportation project
funds for Martin Road. DOT gave 95%. $189,636.80, Torrance County matches
5% right around $10,000. The total cost being $199,617.68. The directions are
from Old 66 proceeding north 3/10 of a mile to start a project, proceed north to 0.8
miles to the end of project at the Santa Fe County Line.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Transportation Project
Funds for Martin Road.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED




C. MANAGER: Resolution 2023-50, Budget Adjustments.

Tracy Sedillo-Deputy County Manager: There's quite a few line items for budget
increase on here. Most of these are our Trust and Agency Funds, which are the Tax
Funds that were not in the original budget. Historically, we haven't reported these
funds in LGBMS because of the way Triadic handled them, but Tyler handles
these funds in a different manner, and it will be very difficult for us to reconcile
quarterly and monthly without these being incorporated into the budget. DFA
leaves it at our discretion. We are adding these funds in. The bulk of these are the
property taxes with the exception of the last line for fund 561 . This is the admin
building loan that was not in the original budget. So we're trying to add it in
because we have a payment that needs to be made before the close of the calendar
year. We need to get this into our budget so we can make that payment to the
financial advisor. The total increase to the budget is $17,292,900,75. Most of this
is the property tax collection that we hold for the other entities. It wasn't a part of
the original FY2024 budget. Tyler handles these accounts differently. We can't
separate them on the reporting the way it was done in Triatic.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: This process is not affecting the budgets
we're looking at?

Tracy Sedille-Deputy County Manager: No, it's increasing the budget by this
amount. 9.5 million of it is the admin loan, it is increasing the budget by this
amount so that we can show the past due of that money. We collect taxes for all the
school districts and there's so many funds because each school district has capital
improvements, they have operational, they have debt, they're three separate funds.
They're not commingled in the same fund. We have all the school districts, all the
municipalities, all the state livestock that we collet for the different levies and the
Soil Water Conservation Districts. That's why it looks like a lot because there are a
lot of funds associated with the tax collection and this is just past due money.
They're considered Trusted Agency Accounts because they're not our money. We
hold them for somebody else and then we disperse them monthly. This is our
estimate of what we're going to collect in taxes and disperse out in 2023. We want
to put it on the books, so we don't have to come back and do another budget
increase over it because it’s flow through money. It's reported in Tyler now. So it's
on our master reporting that comes out of Tyler. It's just not in the budget with the
state through LGBS.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Budget Adjustments.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

9



Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

D. ROAD: Reselution 2023-51, Requesting six (6)-month extension of State
LGRF SB Project D19668.

Leonard Lujan-County Road Superintendent: This is our project for our LGRF.
This is a school bus project. It is two roads Pumpkin Patch and Ice Plant. I am
asking for an extension on it. I had everything set up to get done then we got a
storm and postponed some stuff. Then, my contractor that was going to come out
to shoot the oil for us, his truck went down. So it's just kind of pushed everything
further back and now the weather is just too cold. I don't want to waste the money
putting it down and it won’t hold the rock. Also soon as the springtime is here I
can get these both taken care of.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Requesting six (6)-
month extension of State LGRF SB Project D19668.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

E. ROAD: Resolution 2023-52, Requesting six (6)-month extension of State
LGRF CAP Project D19669.

Leonard Lujan-County Road Superintendent: This is the same thing,.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Requesting six (6)-
month extension of State LGRF CAP Project D19669.

10



Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion,

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp —~ County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

F. FINANCE/GRANTS: Resolution 2023-53, Accepting Grant Agreement
with the State of New Mexico Environment Department (Legislative
Appropriation SAP 23-H2505.- GF) in the amount of $50,000 to plan,
design, construct and equip water system improvements in the Duran area in
Torrance County, and designating Janice Barela or successor and Tracy
Sedillo or successor as authorized signatories.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We received some more capital funding
from the New Mexico Environment Department and the State of New Mexico to
complete some of the project for the Duran Water System. This is from the last
Bohannon Houston invoice, They have completed task order two and three and
then they are about 80% finished on task order four. They submitted their plans to
the Environment Department. We got our feedback from them and we're meeting
with Bohannon Huston to review the plans next week. So that's this portion of the
project. And then if you see below that, that's all the funding we've received for the
Duran water project. The one crossed out in red is one we've just spent out and are
about to close.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is a Legislative Appropriation.
Environmental Department requires a resolution with it They're the ones that have
the oversight for this money as we're working with them.

Action Taken;

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve -53, Accepting Grant
Agreement with the State of New Mexico Environment Department (Legislative
Appropriation SAP 23-H2505- GF) in the amount of $50,000 to plan, design,
construct and equip water system improvements in the Duran area in Torrance
County, and designating Janice Barela or successor and Tracy Sedillo or successor
as authorized signatories,

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

i1



G. COMMISSION: Resolution 2023-54, Adoption of PERA Fire Plan.
(Commissioner Schropp)

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: It's my belief that in order to grow the
Fire Departments and attract qualified individuals. We have to change the
retirement plan if that's what the career staff want. That sets us up to make good
faith offers to anyone who may decide they want to come to work for us. I think
this is better voted on now rather than later. We have applicants for the Fire Chief
position. As Deputy Fire Chief stated, she is recruiting and hiring people. In order
for our staff and cadre in the Fire Department, we have to have this settled and off
the table.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: On your hand out is a draft resolution,
the resolution title states a resolution authorizing an election for adoption of
municipal fire member coverage plan two. However, I didn't know what the
Commission would decide if you were to pass this resolution today. It can be
changed to whatever Fire Plan you would decide to do. I can fill in information
relevant to that as well. In previous discussions with the Commission, as we were
going over PERA plans and also in communication with staff along with the
presentation, we talked about it previously and career staff came in to visit with the
Commission on this item. The Commission also requested that I reach out
individually and hear from the career staff, what their opinion is and which Fire
Plan to move toward, given that Fire Plan Four and Five, Five in particular would
have the largest impact on the employees for their portion and the contributions.
All the staff that I spoke with, and I believe I talked to the majority of them, would
like to move to the Fire Plan. All of them decided that they were ok with a lower
plan, but with a goal of hopefully moving eventually to Fire Plan Five, two stated
straight out, I cannot afford Fire Plan Five right now, please do not go to a Fire
Plan Five on their current salaries. When we talked about this previously, the
lowest impact and what would allow them to get into a Fire Plan, would be Fire
Plan Two. Your additional documents have impacted one of the individuals, the
increase that would occur for them and the increase that would occur with the
county's contribution as well. Currently the Torrance County Fire Department is
under the same municipal plan two that the rest of the Administrative staff would
be under. The only individuals or only staff that we have on a different plan would
be our Sheriff's Office, the Commission had previously taken it a step at a time up
to Police Plan Five. Currently we're under Municipal Plan Two and the employee's
contribution on that is 11.65% of their salary. Torrance County for each employee
pays 10.8% of the salary. The pension factors in the percent that they have towards
their retirement of their salary when it comes to the end of the retirement for tier
one. Everyone that's in tier one would be accumulating 2.5% every year of service,

12



on tier two, it's 2% if we move to Fire Plan One. The contribution goes up to 12%
for employees and for Torrance County goes up to 12.65%. The problem with this
plan is that we do have some employees in the Fire Department that are tier one,
Under the current Municipal Plan Two, they're at 2.5% for tier one. If we go to Fire
Plan One, they drop down to only 2%. That's why this Commission talked about
for sure, not doing Fire Plan One, but I wanted to remind you of that issue and also
inform the public. On Fire Plan Two, it remains just a small increase to the
employee at 12% and Torrance County would move from 10.8% up to 19.15% -
contribution and it would not change any of the pension factors, They would
remain for tier one at 2.5% and tier two at 2% the increase overall to the
employees, all the employees would be at $2,569.70. That's not very much. The
larger bulk would go with the county increased contribution, which is g total of
$61,305.56. Any increases that you give to salaries will increase their contributions
for the employee as well as the county.,

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The percentage would stay the same
because the number in the salary went up, the number will be higher at that 12%,
Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Yes. When you move to Fire Plan
Four, this is where it impacts the employees more. The contributions move from
where they are currently 11.65% up to 16.8%. For tier one, there's two different
contributions that they would have to give. So for tier one, we would pay 22.9%,
For tier two, we would pay 21.9% and the pension factors, this is where it
increases. If we approve Fire Plan Four, then the pension factor for tier one 18$3%a
year, for tier two, it's 2.5%. Fire Plan Five, which is what a lot of the F ire
Departments around the state have moved to, is the largest hit on the employee. In
comparison to Fire Plan Four, in particular, it changes where the Municipal Plan
right now is at 11.65 up to 20.20% for the employee and Torrance County. This
one doesn't matter if it's tier one or tier two it is at 22.9%, the pension factors go
up. So it would change right now. Tier one is at 2.5%. Fire Plan Five would move
them up to 3.5% and tier two is currently at 2%. Fire Plan Five would move them
up to 3% a year. So I can also go over for each one of the plans what the amount
would be in the additional funds that the county would have to put forward. I gave
that for plan two for Fire Plan Three, it would be an additional $88,838 a year, At
the current salaries, Fire Plan Four would be an additional $82,570.34 at current
salaries. Since this one is contingent upon whether it's tier one or tier two
employee, that's assuming that we keep the same employees that we currently
have, and we don't have additiona] tier ones that come on staff, For F ire Plan Five,
the total contribution to the county would increase to $88,838.00. The increase to
the employees overall for plan five is $62,773.97. That's divided amongst 14
positions. That's where the largest impact would be on the employees. That's why

13



two of them had expressed that they were not prepared to financially support Fire
Plan Five.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: If we look at Fire Plan Two, the
Torrance County contribution will go from 10.80 under the Municipal plan two to
19.515 under Fire Plan Two. We can advertise that as part of the compensation
package as we are making offers to people. While that's a hit for the county in the
long run, it's going to make us more attractive in getting qualified candidates if you
remember, as we look at Fire Plan Five, the candidate that we spoke with Fire
Chief was the Sandoval County Battalion Chief, said Sandoval County pays half of
that 20.20% employee match as well as the 22.9 0. We are never going to be able
to compete with that, but we can start the process by moving to PERA and start
bringing us up to more equitable footing with departments around surrounding us.
Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The Commission meeting where some
of the staff addressed this issue, they did bring up the possibility of not
contributing into Social Security. We're still checking into that. We are not
prepared to answer that at this time, but I didn't want you or the public to think that
we didn't take that into consideration or are not continuing to look into it.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Explain to me the pension factors.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: If you work 20 years at 2.5% then you
would be getting 50% of your salary. So every year you would accumulate a
certain percentage and that's the pension factor. At tier one on plan two, they
would accumulate 2.5% and they could retire after 20 years. It would be 2.5%
times 20. Their total amount that they would get, percentage wise, of their salary
would be 50%. If you are looking at it from tier two, the pension factors would
accumulate 2% a year and then they have to work 25 years in order to be eligible
for retirement, it comes out to the same 50% of their salary. Now, when I'm talking
about their salary, just for your information, it's their top consecutive 36 months of
salary for tier one. I believe it is five years’ worth for tier two. So it's taking their
average high consecutive. It's not just one year I got paid a large amount and then I
worked for a lower rate, came back to another high year. It's consecutive plus at
their highest rates.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I need some help to break this down here a
little bit. The Municipal Plan Two, which we're currently on, and the pension
factor is the exact same as it is under fire plan two.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That is correct. What makes this
advantageous is that this career field in particular, has a lot of stresses on
individuals, the legislature understood that and gave opportunity for people under
this plan to retire earlier so that they are not exposed to this for a longer period of
time and their pension factor remains the same. It's their choice. They can choose

14



to retire at 20 years, or they continue on up to 90% is what they can work towards,
It's not that they have to retire at 20 years for tier one or at 25 for tier two. This
gives them the opportunity. If they are at the place where I can't do this anymore,
they can retire and start drawing their pension for 50% it may not seem like very
much, but they have the opportunity to move on to another career as well.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: How does this work? If we got an
employee in the Fire Department? Is it because at tier two instead of 25 years to
retire, they can do it at 207

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That is not correct. Tier two at 25 years
if they go into a fire plan. Currently there are 30 years, but I think it also includes
something with their age.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Where I'm going with this is if all of a
sudden they can retire at 25 years, we got somebody with 22 years, they can retire
in three years.

Janice Barela-Madam County Mana er: That is correct,
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: By going to plan two?

Janice Barela-Madam County Mana er: That is correct.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: We're not changing their pension amount; all
we're doing is buying the ability for them to retire in Fire Plan Two versus
Municipal Plan Two.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We are changing their pension overall.

We're not changing their pension factor so they could retire, they would be in less
years, but their percentage of retirement at the time of retirement that they would
receive from their salary would be less because they wouldn't have as many years
with that pension factor to accumulate,

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: The paying is about the same, but on the
fact of the way PERA is factoring us. We have an individual that PERA was
planning on working 30 years before they draw their pension. We just took five
years off of that. They had 22 years paid in. How is that 20 years at the lower rate
paid in? How is that compensated as far as PERA is concerned?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That's compensated by the pension
factor. So whatever pension factor they've been accumulating for each year doesn't
change. For example, if somebody worked in another, Fire Department and they
had Fire Plan Five and they've got the pension factor for tier one at, 3.5% for every
year that they were there, that percent remains with them for the service that they
earned credits that year, and it would change moving forward whenever they come
into Torrance County. For every year, whatever it is, whatever plan you're under.
I'll give an example of what I will have when I retire. I worked at the Estancia
Municipal School District. There's a different pension factor that I have with them.

15



I worked for a short time with the State. There's a different pension factor that I
have had during the time that I worked with them, and then now with the County.
They will take every one of those and they will have a calculation to put it
together. But for us, we're looking specifically at the service years that they have
with Torrance County. Which one of our plans the Commission want to do, that
would determine their pension factor, what percent they would get of their ending
salary or whatever is calculated as their top three years or top five years that would
go towards that multiple multiplication and the percentage.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We need to make this move. It's clear we're
having issues recruiting. I would like to get dispatch in there one way. Obviously,
we can't do 1t like this, something we need to look down the road. I also think it's
appropriate that we stair step it similar to what we did with the Sheriff's Office.
Essentially this is a raise, no matter how you look at it. So we have to take it
accordingly. If, the employees are good with Fire Plan Two, I'm ok with that. Then
we can talk about moving on down the road.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Two things to address also or one to
make you aware of, is that if you pass this resolution and I know you know this
from doing the Police Plans, it's irrevocable. So you can't ever choose to go down
to a lower plan once you have this passed and it's passed by the board. It will
require a vote by the career staff, those that are impacted will have opportunity to
vote on this. I don't anticipate there being any issues they all have expressed an
interest in this. On the resolution you'll find under the now, therefore, be it resolved
that there is a blank there. It's because on the resolution, we're supposed to
designate the date of that election to occur. I asked our HR Director Chellie
Wallace to come and speak about the process of how that would work and what
date we've selected commissioners.

Rochelle Wallace - HR Director: If you look in your additional documents, One
gives you a timeline of what would occur and the timeline in which it would occur.
If you had to approve this resolution, The next board meeting for the PERA Board
of Trustees is January 25th. I've actually confirmed that as it's on the bottom of
their agenda from their Jast meeting. We have to wait at least 30 days and the
maximum of 60 days. So in between is when we would schedule our election, I am
suggesting that we have a member notification on February 5th to let them know
that we will be having an election, the absentee ballots go out on February 26th,
which is one day after the 30 days required and the election date on March 4th
because we have to have five days absentee at minimum. Then we would be able
to tally that and report it to PERA for their decision on March 5th. That's kind of
the structure that's outlined by this process.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The resolutions before you was
considered a draft because I knew that we would need to put in the date of the

16



election and also in the event that youwere to change your plans from a Fire Two
a different plan and it could be changed. So I can fill in quickly at the end or during
the break, the information and have it prepared and ready for whatever the
Commission approves. So if you're good with that date, I can add that date to the
resolution which will be March 4th, 2024,

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: | do not feel comfortable today voting on this
as you stated. It can't be reversed after it's been passed. The fact is T need to see
what $61,305 is to the county, what that looks like and for the employees before I
can feel comfortably voting. Yes. I don't understand it well enough today to vote.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: This is well established. The numbers
are there and the citations in the ordinance are there just take the time to take a
look at it. This has to be done,

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Couple things here. Firstly, this is brought
by Commissioner Schropp which I respect, with that being said, Commissioner
McCall, T have to respect his desire to understand the numbers and how they
impact the budget. So I have to respect both Commissioners. What I am hearing is
that this is something this Commission is looking at and we'll move forward with. I
think we need to change this timeline to fit where We can get our information and
at the next regular meeting, approve it. We've had these conversations before with
Dispatch, with one-on-one understanding and what's possible there and the
implications. When we did it with the Sheriff's Department, it was the Sheriff's
Department and the Sheriff that brought it to our attention, and they had a very

side with Commissioner McCall on this that yes, we've talked about it, but we have

not dove into the finances. I think it's important this entire Commission is behind
and not just with a two to one vote or killing it. T think it's important that we all

Action Taken: Deferred

12. APPROVAL
A. COMMISSION: Request concurrence of letter stating Commission’s

position on renewal of ICE’s contract with Torrance County, (Commissioner
Schropp)

17



Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In October this commission received
an email from Ian Philabaum of Innovative Law Labs and the Non-governmental
Immigration Organizations representing detainees and immigrants urging us not to
renew Torrance County's contract with Ice, Core Civic. The following is the reply
to that request as we discussed, and I will now read it into the record as the
commissionet's reply to Ian Philabaum email. Dated December 13th, 2023, and it
addresses all of the signatories to that email; To Whom It May Concern. My name
is Samuel Schropp. I am the County Commissioner representing Torrance County's
third district. I'm writing on behalf of the Commission in response to your email
dated October 24, 2023, in which you urge the commissioners not to renew the
contract agreement between Ice, Core Civic, Torrance County for the operation of
the Torrance County Detention Facility. For those who don't know me, I will start
with a short biography. I grew up alongside the Mississippi River near Saint Louis,
Missouri. I went to work in the inland maritime industry while attending the
University of Missouri at St. Louis in 1975. For the next 45 years, I worked in
various roles in the maritime industry including the American Waterways
Operators Responsible Carriers Program inspections and audits of vessels,
facilities, recordkeeping and training programs, policies, and procedures. The
AWORCP program was eventually adopted into law as Title 43. CFR. My role was
to ensure that companies, vessels, and crew members were in compliance with the
applicable CFRs also worked for 24 years as a litigation consultant, expert witness
in Admiralty Law, property damage cases and Jones Act personal injury cases. My
reports and opinions to the federal courts in those cases are subject to vigorous
challenge and critique through deposition and cross examination at trial. I was
appointed to the Torrance County Board of Commissioners by Governor Michelle
Lujan Grisham in March of 2023, and since that time, I have been given unfettered
access to the TCDF. I have arrived unannounced each time on weekends, holidays,
business hours and outside of business hours. I have walked every unit in the
prison checking individual cells at random. I have worked with the Warden and his
staff addressing deficiencies as I found them. I am not a fluent Spanish speaker,
but with the help of the staff escorting me at the time, I have spoken with random
detainees and quizzed staff on their knowledge of operating policies and
procedures. Core Civic has provided me with copies of proprietary information in
the form of policies, procedures, maintenance records, and work order. As a
Commission, we believe that strong and objective oversight is necessary to ensure
that all applicable regulations, policies, procedures, and standards of human rights
are adhered to. I read the email authored by Ian Philabaum, including the report
cited in the email. To me, they read like the fundraising letters I get from the
ACLU, SPLC and various other groups seeking funding. I have attached a copy of
one of my reports and a link to an article written by Todd Brogowski after he

18



accompanied me on one of my visits to the TCDF as examples of objective, factual
reports with the proper citations as an example on how a report should be written.
The article in the Mountainair dispatch is Walking the Torrance County Detention
Facility. As Thave discussed with Ariel Prado and Mr. Philabaum, your over-the-
top, emotional writing style is better suited to raising money and inflaming
passions than informing people. The disconnect between what you are writing and
what I am seeing in the facility is disconcerting and damages your credibility and
your mission. Objective and factual reports are essential in influencing and
forming policy. Contrary to your assertions, the TCDF is fully staffed. In speaking
with the Warden's Executive Assistant, I learned that the reason most often given
for leaving the Core Civic TCDF is the lack of affordable housing in Torrance
County. Core Civic brings in people from other facilities to keep the facility staffed
as required by law. The temporary duty staff at the facility are held to the same
standards as permanent staff and operate under the same policies and procedures,
The implication in your report is that the facility doesn't have enough people to
staff each ship. That is patently untrue and that is the kind of writing that is
misleading and damages the credibility of your reports. At the time of this writing,
TCDF is staffed in 15% TDY staff and 85% local staff Every two weeks a new
hire training orientation class begins. TCDF is close to fully staffing the facility
with local people. TCDF/Core Civic is required by ICE regulations, Core Civic
policy, and industry standards to staff the prison with a mandated number of staff
members per shift. TCDF submits a staffing report to DHS/ICE every day and
those records are available by FOIA or IPRA request. Let's not fool ourselves with
euphemisms. The TCDF is a prison with concrete benches, tables, and concrete
bunks with thin vinyl pads for mattresses. The food which I have eaten is nutritious
and palatable but it's prison food. I arrived on a 100-degree day to ensure that all of
the facility was air conditioned and talked with the detainees about the comfort
level in the facility. The facility is in reasonably good condition with ongoing
maintenance and upgrades being performed. I have not found any of the over-the-
top exaggerations in your reports to be true at the TCDF. On my last visit as Mr.
Brogowski documented in his Mountainair Dispatch article, an inmate on the US
Marshals side of facility pointed out a constantly leaking faucet at a janitor station
that was causing black mold or mildew to grow on mops and on the tiles in that
location. I pointed that condition out to the Lieutenant escorting us and when I
returned four days later, as a follow up with the Warden, the condition had been
corrected. I have also discussed allegations of assault by the staff on detainees and
was given complete access to the reports and videos. The alleged assaults were not
assaults as evidenced by the reports, videos, and ICE’s review of the incidents. My
visits to the facility over the last eight months have been quite a learning
experience. During a conversation at my home with Mr. Prado and Mr. Philabaum,

19



we discussed the fact that ICE/CBP released some asylum seekers and sent others
to facilities like the TCDF seemingly arbitrarily. I have learned that that is not the
case at a New Mexico Association of Counties - Board of Directors meeting which
I attended. Two CBP Regional Supervisors gave a very objective presentation on
the El Paso CBP Sector. CBP/ICE estimates that 90% of the people crossing the
southern border are fleeing failed states, criminal gangs and the effects of drought
and crop failures. The CBP El Paso Sector supervisor said, “they are just people
looking for a better life”. The El Paso superintendent also estimates that 10% of
those crossing are criminals or part of a criminal organization (CDP enforcement
statistics, U.S. Customs and Border Protection). Some of those organizations are
Transnational Criminal Organizations which are smuggling people. (TCO) find
smuggling people more lucrative than smuggling drugs because if a load of drugs
is seized, it's a total loss and by smuggling people, they are paid up front. So there
is no loss when a shipment is seized. DHS/ICE and CBP work with security
services around the world to track people who may be a danger to public safety.
Some of the people being smuggled into the US are a danger to all of us. El Paso is
an initial intake facility where the determination is made as to who needs further
vetting to decide if they should be released into the US. The TCDF is one of those
facilities in which people are held pending further vetting and adjudication by the
Immigration Courts. This is a very important point to keep in mind going forward.
On my last visit to the facility, we identified two Wahhabi Muslims, a number of
MS13, Los Eme and other cartel gang members by their mannerism, flashing signs
as we walk past and gang related tattoos. I've spoken with plenty of men in the
facility who have been swept up in the net at E1 Paso because they happen to meet
the criteria for further vetting but mixed in with them are men who are dangerous.
There is a system in place to determine who is a criminal, a terrorist, or a human
being in need of asylum. The Terrorist Screening Dataset is the federal database
that contains sensitive information on terrorist identities and is one of the partners
that DHS/CBP and ICE use to determine who should be held for further
investigation. (Terrorist Screening Center -FBI). We believe that vigorous
oversight and objective reporting is essential in ensuring that the rights of detainees
are respected and honored. However, I find the exaggerations and misinformation
contained in your repotts is a disservice to the men being held at the TCDF. Your
efforts at this time are headed in the wrong direction. The policy statement outlined
by DHS Secretary Mayorkas in a Washington Post Op-Ed piece are a pragmatic
and practical way forward and should be supported. (Opinion Alejandro Mayorkas:
Congress must provide resources to secure border — The Washington Post). The
Torrance County Board of Commissioners will make the decision on whether or
not to renew the contract with ICE based on credible personal accounts and
objective reports. We hope that you will be a credible voice in assisting us with

20



that decision. Respectfully, and then in concurrence Commissioner Schwebach
and Commissioner McCall.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Commissioner Schropp said he wanted
to write a letter and the Commission to approve. My answer to him was he has
every right to write a letter as a Commissioner and I suggest that he brings it up
and the other two Commissioners can choose to sign it or not. I'l sit here and tell
you; I'lt gladly sign this. I think it was well written, it was spot on and addressing a
lot of the, you know, it's not even misinformation anymore, it's lies what's
happening over there and, and enough’ s enough. I will gladly sign it.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: I too will,

Action Taken:

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Motion to approve letter stating
Commission’s position on renewal of ICE’s contract with Torrance County.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Seconds the motion,

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. MANAGER: Request approval of Professional Services Agreement for
Economic Development Services between Torrance County and Estancia
Valley Economic Development Association “EVEDA” in the amount of
$25,000 for one year.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The County's contract with EVEDA
has expired. Normally we do two-year agreements at a time, this year it is for one

other than I visited with the Executive Director, Myra Pancrazio, about making
some changes that are not substantive changes. For example, one place that had the
County of Estancia. I had her change that to the County of Torrance. So in
previous contracts, if you compare it, you'll see that's different. Also on the

21



signature page, previous contracts had as attesting the County Manager, I made
sure that she changed that to the County Clerk attesting instead. Especially since
the document shows that they're preferring to have a seal there. Obviously, the
County Clerk is the one that needs to sign in regard to that. Everything else is
pretty much the same. It's from November 1st, 2023, all the way through to
October 31st, 2024.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Professional Services
Agreement for Economic Development Services between Torrance County and
Estancia Valley Economic Development Association “EVEDA” in the amount of
$25,000 for one year.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Request approval of 2024 Holiday Schedule.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Before you in the packet is the list of
the holiday schedule that we are proposing going off of what the Commission
approved last year. Last year, there were two different schedules that were
presented to you, one for the Administrative staff and one for the First Responders.
We have found that this list of holidays would be inclusive of both and would be
sufficient. We have it presented to you for approval today.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve 2024 Holiday
Schedule

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

22



D. MANAGER: Request approval of AT&T Second Addendum to Tower Use
License.

Tracy Sedillo-Deputy County Manager: This agreement is to amend the tower
usage that we have currently with AT&T, they are looking to put in a backup
generator to run their equipment that's on our Dispatch tower. They rent space on
our tower for their cell equipment. They are looking for additional space to install a
backup generator for that equipment. We have to amend the lease. We did not feel
that an increase in the rent was justified at this time just for the space for their
generator because the cell equipment is running better, when there's a power
outage, it benefits all the residents in that area that are on AT&T service, and it
definitely benefits our First Responders who are on AT&T’s First Net service. We
are looking to find a company that can come in and evaluate all of our sites that we
rent to get fair market value so that this will be included in that study going
forward. So there may be an increase in the future but not this time.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve of AT&T Second
Addendum to Tower Use License,

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: - Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

E. MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding court compliance
upcoming vacancy.

Deferred

F. CLERK: Request approval to pay Automated Election Services (AES) in
the amount of $1,500 for Mifi in six (6) polling locations with inadequate
internet service. Purchase order was not in place prior to Election Day.

23



Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: During elections, I'm really bombarded with all
kinds of emails and most of the time, some of these invoices and quotes come to
both Sylvia Chavez, Chief Deputy, and myself, this particular one came just to me
and, Sylvia reminded me of it. I send her the invoice instead of the quote and this
all happened within 30 minutes. I think we could have taken care of it that day, but
I respect Finance and their rules. I'm asking that you approve this $1,500.00 to
Automated Election Services. It's for precincts that don't have internet connection.
These days we need internet connection to run our ballot on demands for the
elections. :

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve pay Automated
Election Services (AES) in the amount of $1,500 for Mifi in six (6) polling
locations with inadequate internet service. Purchase order was not in place prior to
Election Day.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

G. FIRE: Request approval to submit payment in the amount of $1,330.06 to
Overhead Door DBA DH Pace Company Inc. for emergency bay door repair
at District 2 Main Station. Repairs were made prior to issuance of a purchase
order or an emergency purchase order.

Hanna Sanchez-Acting Fire Chief: I want to apologize that this is coming before
you. We had two doors at two separate stations that were in need of emergency
repair. One was at District Three. That one got stuck halfway open and we could
not close it. Therefore, it blocked our ambulances inside and then this one came
across. I believe the rollers were bent at District Two, so we couldn't open or close
the door, causing our apparatus to be stuck inside. [ will say that it was probably a
failure on my part. We did obtain approval for District Three, but I think the
confusion came that two and three at the same time, we kind of thought it might
have been the same door, but it wasn't. So I'm requesting that we can pay this. It is
within our funding in District Two.

24



Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payment in the
amount of $1,330.06 to Overhead Door DBA DH Pace Company Inc. for
emergency bay door repair at District 2 Main Station.

Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

H. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Request approval of Agreement
between Torrance County Emergency Management and Moriarty Edgewood
School District as a secondary shelter site at Moriarty High School and/or
Moriarty Middle School for winter 2023-2024.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: This is very similar to the
agreement that you signed with the City of Moriarty. The changes in this are to
allow us to have a secondary shelter in the event that we need additional space or
there's some reason that not everybody can be housed in the same area. We've beern
working with Moriarty School District, and they are allowing us to use the
Moriarty Middle School and or High School if needed in this event. This is
primarily in the event that I-40 is closed and there's motorists that are traveling and
stranded due to a snowstorm. Our primary site will be the Moriarty Civic Center.
This is just a secondary in the event that we need the space.

Action Taken: _

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Agreement between
Torrance County Emergency Management and Moriarty Edgewood School District
as a secondary shelter site at Moriarty High School and/or Moriarty Middle School
for winter 2023-2024.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

25



3

I. FINANCE/PURCHASING: Review and request for approval of resulting
contract from RFP TC-FY24-05 Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator;
award to Rebecca Armstrong, DBA Via Homes & Development LLC.

Toni Lowery-Chief Procurement Officer: The current contract that we have
open for a Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator expires this month. We entered
the RFP process in October to get something in place so we wouldn't have a lapse.
Rebecca Armstrong did respond to that proposal and went through the evaluation
committee, and they are offering a contact to her to continue these services. It's an
additional documents for you to review. She gave a wonderful presentation earlier
about what she does and why we're lucky to continue to use her. The only changes
are the slight increase in the flow through money that she receives. We did it for
one year with the option to renew for three years.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve resulting contract
from RFP TC-FY24-05 Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator; award to
Rebecca Armstrong, DBA Via Homes & Development LLC.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.,

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

J. FINANCE/PURCHASING: Request approval to pay three (3) invoices,

. Lobo Sprinkler Repair & Plumbing ($2,618.30) and Baker Utility Supply
($338.34, §641.11) that were obtained prior to a purchase order being issued
for Torreon Mutual Domestic Water Association for the work on well
meters; ARPA funding was appropriated by Resolution 2023-11.

Toni Lowery-Chief Procurement Officer: We passed the resolution granting
these Mutual Domestic Water Associations with our land grants funding to flow
through us. There was some communication issues at that time, their understanding
was that people go procure these items and get reimbursed for it. We've passed on
our finance and purchasing policy as well as the New Mexico State Procurement
code. They are aware that that is not how it works and they're working with the

26



Finance Department to get these resolved in the appropriate manner. However,
these funds were already spent for them, and we would like to return that money
and pay for it.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: As with Tajique’s request last month,
the former Finance Director ran a little bit more of a loose operation. That's the
miscommunications.

Toni Lowery-Chief Procurement Officer: We do still have products that some of
these land grants water associations are utilizing, and they are going through the
appropriate channels and working with our department to procure appropriately.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payment of three 3)
invoices, Lobo Sprinkler Repair & Plumbing ($2,618.3 0) and Baker Utility Supply
($338.34, $641.11) that were obtained prior to a purchase order being issued for
Torreon Mutual Domestic Water Association for the work on well meters,

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCal] — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

K. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval to submit grant application to
CYFD for funding of the Juvenile Justice Continuum that provides youth

programming and intervention for the youth of Torrance County. (Approved
by Grant Committee)

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Rebecca and I are getting ready to
submit the application for the next round of funding for Juvenile Justice
Continuum, It's for FY25 FY26 and FY27. In Rebecca's presentation, there is some
increase in the number of programs we're doing and the number of these that we're
serving. The total grant requested is $261,602.00, with the 40% match of
$104,640.80, as our match. As we mentioned before, our match is pretty easily met
using staff time from the support given to her as well as the use of facilities and
other things. The total for the budget would be $366,242.80.

27



Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve to submit grant
application to CYFD for funding of the Juvenile Justice Continuum that provides
youth programming and intervention for the youth of Torrance County.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

L. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding
with Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is approving the Memorandum of
Understanding tying all of those community partners and collaborators into this
agreement. Committing us to these services as well as sitting on the committee and
being voting members and supervising Rebecca. Our County Attorney did review
it and he did add a few things which are in your final version about making sure we
addressed terminating the contract at any time as we're only tied to the contract as
long as there is nothing from CYFD.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Memorandum of
Understanding with Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman; Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

M.FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Capital Appropriation Project
23-H3238 in the amount of $1,050,000 to plan, design, construct, furnish,
and equip improvements to the Fairgrounds in Estancia in Torrance County.

28



Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Our next round of Capital
Appropriation Agreements came in. We're here trying to get them approved so that
we can start work on them. There's a small table showing you the amount of
funding we have for the fairgrounds as well as underneath the status of that project.
The proposal was submitted by Bohannon Huston and the Capital Outlay
Committee will meet Tuesday. We are discussing what the next steps will be.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Appropriation
Project 23-H3238 in the amount of $1,050,000 to plan, design, construct, furnish,
and equip improvements to the Fairgrounds in Estancia in Torrance County.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

N. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Capital Appropriation Project
23-H3237 in the amount of $100,000 to plan, design, construct, equip and
furnish an administration building in Estancia in Torrance County,

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The same except for the admin

building, $100,000. We have received a proposal from NCA Architects. Once
again, the staff is reviewing that proposal because we have some feedback for them
to make revisions and then that will come back.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Appropriation
Project 23-H3237 in the amount of $100,000 to plan, design, construct, equip and
furnish an administration building in Estancia in Torrance County.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

29



O. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Capital Appropriation Project
23-H3233 in the amount of $250,000 to plan, design, and construct a shop
and fenced yard for the Road Department in Estancia in Torrance County.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Same Capital Appropriation, H3233 for
$250,000. Leonard is going to schedule a walkthrough for us. The building is
almost complete. We're obtaining quotes for and doing notice of obligation for the
security, the furnishings, the internet, those types of things. ‘

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Is this the final appropriations for the, the
completion of the building or is this for fencing?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: It's the final one. It'll be inclusive of
whatever is left over that's outstanding. We have part of the fencing that still needs
to be completed. So whatever was planned initially with the fencing once the
project is done would still need to be done.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Appropriation
Project 23-H3233 in the amount of $250,000 to plan, design, and construct a shop
and fenced yard for the Road Department in Estancia in Torrance County.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED .

P. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Capital Appropriation Project
A22G-5358 in the amount of $169,621 for renovations, including the
purchase and installation of equipment, to Estancia Senior Center in
Torrance County.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Estancia Senior Center is the only
Senior Center that hasn't received renovation funding for the past two years. This
one's fairly new, this is for stucco, some of the exterior stuff, some sidewalks, etc.
When Aging and Long-Term Services executes the agreements, we'll start
obtaining quotes and moving forward.

30



Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Appropriation
Project A22G-5358 in the amount of $169,621 for renovations, including the
purchase and installation of equipment, to Estancia Senior Center in Torrance
County.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach -
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCal] — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED '

Q. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Capital Appropriation Project
A22G-5359 in the amount of $53,599 to plan and design the Moriarty Senior
Center in Torrance County.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is our second appropriation. Some
quotes and contracts have already been obtained for this project when we get the
new funding will go forward and just to clarify, this is actually for the planning of
the new Senior Center and written in the scope of work. We had talked about a
multi-generational center. The way the scope of work is written, the study can be
done to find a location that would serve that purpose as well.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Appropriation
Project A22G-5359 in the amount of $5 3,599 to plan and design the Moriarty
Senior Center in Torrance County.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: - Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

31



R. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Capital Appropriation Project
A22G-5360 in the amount of $158,861 for renovations, including the
purchase and installation of equipment, to Mountainair Senior Center in
Torrance County.

© Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is our third pot of money; a
substantial work has been completed. In speaking with James, the next big task is
redoing the subfloor. They are assessing what the best way to redo the subfloor and
put in the new electrical etc.

- Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Appropriation
Project A22G-5360 in the amount of $158,861 for renovations, including the
purchase and installation of equipment, to Mountainair Senior Center in Torrance
County.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

S. SHERIFF: Request approval of Agreement 22-ZG1016-65-2 between
Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of Finance &
Administration for the second-year payment up to $37,500 for the Law

* Enforcement Recruitment and Retention (LE-Retention & Recruitment)
Fund.

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant: This grant is the LE Retention
and Recruitment Fund. This is for second year payment for the House Bill. This is
for recruitment and retention of Law Enforcement Officers. The Sheriff's Office,
per the House Bill, is obligated to prepare a plan of how to disperse the funds. We
will use the same system that we used last year. Any new recruits have to be there

. a minimum of three months prior to payment or to be eligible for any of the
payment of funds. We'll be coming to the Commission about three months prior to
the end of the fiscal year, showing you how the plan will be paid out to the

32



different Deputies that we have at that point in time based on the plan that we have
already developed with the last fiscal year.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Agreement 22-
72G1016-65-2 between Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of
Finance & Administration for the second-year payment up to $37,500 for the Law
Enforcement Recruitment and Retention (LE-Retention & Recruitment) Fund.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

T. SHERIFF: Request approval to pay DT Automotive up to $850.00 for
repair of driver’s side mirror to include purchase of mitror, paint, and labor.
Mirror was damaged in a crash. Repairs were completed prior to issuance of
a purchase order.

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant: On the day that the crash had
happened or the day following, our fleet management had spoken with DT
Automotive to get the quote. I had received the quote and submitted a purchase
order. However, there was a miscommunication in which DT Automotive thought
that our fleet management told him to go ahead with the repairs. They went ahead
and did the repairs before we actually went and received the purchase order.
Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: To provide some additional
information on this. There is a purchase order completed monthly or requisition for
purchase to DT Automotive to cover any routine maintenance. There could have
also been a miscommunication thinking that this work would go underneath that
purchase order.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: So jt was a mishap. Here's my issue. We
see these mess ups a lot and this Commission has said one of these days we're not
going to pay him the DT Automotive do the work. Yes, was it a mishap or more
like it was a misunderstanding because they had a contract more like that. What
would like to do is make it very clear that it will not be paid in any future mishaps
to this individual or any other individual that comes in on these mishaps. It’s too

33



easy to get into a bad situation because they already did the work. What are we not
supposed to pay them? They don't do work for us anymore. You know we've got to
get the procurement down. So I will approve this or vote to approve it on the
conditions that we send that kind of letter out to all of our vendors because we do
have mechanisms for an emergency deal. If we don't have time for procurement,
we have the proper procedures and I think it's crucial that we set the precedent that
this is how business is going to be done.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve pay DT Automotive
up to $850.00 for repair of driver’s side mirror to include purchase of mirror, paint,
and labor.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

U. SHERIFF: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between
the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and CoreCivic of Tennessee, LLC for
provision of services at the Torrance County Detention Facility with
authorization for Sheriff David E. Frazee to act as signatory.

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant: This is a Memorandum of
Understanding that we complete each year with the facility. It's to provide our
agreement, our instructions and policy on how we will address when there is an
incident within the prison. For example, if there was a stabbing or if there, let's say
someone was accused of rape, then there is procedures of who is going to be
granted the investigative access. The Torrance County Detention Center as well as
the Sheriff's Office knows how to act with when those situations should happen.
County Attorney reviewed this one.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Memorandum of
Understanding between the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and CoreCivic of

34



Tennessee, LLC for provision of services at the Torrance County Detention
Facility with authorization for Sheriff David E. Frazee to act as signatory.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Presentation on history of adobe wall around Fairground
Rodeo Arena, as well as rock wall that was mentioned to Commissioners at

Fairgrounds during prior Commission Meeting. (Estancia Trustee Morrow
Hall)

Morrow Hall — Estancia Trustee: A historic purchase was made, and it took us
four years. The Town of Estancia sold the Fairgrounds to the County. The question
is, what do we have there, and do we have historical impediments? The New
Mexico Central Railway company and its development company brought the
railroad through here in 1902. They chose Estancia, the springs and pond, that have
been here, as the place to build their watering facilities for the train and
roundhouse was built here by the affiliate or subsidiary, laid out the property for
the original town stuff. Eventually the lake area was deeded by the company to the
town. I'm not sure how the town got a hold of the rest of the land, the bull pen, and
the adobe wall. T would imagine that the town bought it up for taxes because it was
in an unpopulated part of the town. The railroad also owns small holding pens
across Highway 55. In the twenties, there was a cattle retreat here. This is from the
Torrance County history in about 1979. The 111th Cavalry Troop with The New
National Guard was activated in Estancia in 1921. Guy Hamilton was
Commanding Officer with CM Milburn and Raymond Curry as First Lieutenants.
WA Thomas was First Sergeant and caretaker for the horses and equipment. The
headquarters, armory, horse stables and a 20 x 40 ft swimming pool were located
South of the Estancia Springs. The Torrance County Fair building now occupies
part of that space. The headquarters and Armory were new to the Equity Building,
which later became the Torrance County co-operative and then the old Co Op
Saloon which burned down, in 1927 and in 1928 the troop was disbanded and
moved to Albuquerque. The wall around the swimming pool is still there. Butch

35



McGee who is WA Thomas' grandson and my age pointed out to me, we were both
involved in a chili cook off on top of this old, swimming pool that when we were

‘kids it was open. And I said, I don't remember a swimming pool. I said, yeah, I
remember it was full of tumbleweeds and that's what was there. It was 20 x 40,
pretty deep. And as I understand it, it was used to teach Guardsmen how to get
their horses in the water and forward streams and climb in and out of water. Its
historical significance is questionable. I think everyone knows where it is, it's
essentially southeast of the, of the south entrance to the Fair Building. The
bullpen, which was one of several works administration projects that were done in
Estancia, including the community building and sidewalks all over the Original
Townsite. The sidewalks were made of flagstone and sideways and a trench and
filled with gravel and of course, they filled with blue sand within a few years, but
they're still there. The historical remnants that you might have to deal with are
minimal. The question came up because the county is considering building a
building there, which would also house the extension service. The Town of
Estancia and the County I think are in support of that idea. During working hours,
we have security. The programs would have access to it. I'm glad the town did it.
We sold all of what we sold for $50,000 and we're going to use that money to
renovate, and we have other money coming to fix up our baseball field. I don't
think you're going to have any historical problems. I appreciate the way the County
Commission and the town have been able to, to do this for the benefit of the
public.

B. COMMISSION: Annual Juvenile Justice Grant Report. (Rebecca
Armstrong, Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator)

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I would just like to introduce Rebecca
Armstrong. She's our Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator. She manages a
large grant we get from the Children, Youth, and Families Department to offer
various youth programs throughout Torrance County.

Rebecca Armstrong -Juvenile Justice Continuum Coordinator: I prepared a
presentation for you today. It's a PowerPoint and I would like to dedicate it to
LeRoy Candelaria. The last time I came to present to you guys, I did not have a
PowerPoint. Torrance County has a Juvenile Justice Board. The Juvenile Justice
Board is state mandated of all the counties in New Mexico to have these boards.
There are about 20 active boards across the state of New Mexico that have an
active Juvenile Justice board. Our board is called the Estancia Valley Youth and

36



roads are in my district. Over that weekend, I drove some of the roads in the
mountain communities in four-wheel drive and had to back up and take a run in a
couple of other places. We have to remember that the mountain communities are a
higher elevation. I came out of my house on pretty good dry roads and now I'm
running around in snow and ice. I reached out to Dr. Sims, Estancia School
Superintendent to find out what was going on with the school closure and what we
can do to help.

Dr. Sims - Estancia School Superintendent: I want to apologize; I wasn't trying
to call out a community. The mountain communities are a lot different than the
valley communities. On Friday before last, I sent my drivers out to check on the
roads. We run abbreviated routes frequently. Running an abbreviated route is not
unusual if the roads are impassable. Along that route, we have congregate pickups
with 5,10,15 kids get on at a time. 30% of our kids live up there, when we have
inclement weather that precludes their ability to get out, we're missing a third of
our kids and so we can teach, but we're going to be reteaching a third of our
students. Instructionally, that's our number one problem. The second problem is
that particular Friday was a state count day. Our district gets funded for mileage
and for ridership. When four of my six routes are going to complete less than 50%
of their route and that mileage is cut in half, my account got cut in half. Of the 50%
that we were able to drive the complete route for those familics. Many of the
families will bring those kids out because some of those families will not be able
to, for fear of getting stuck. Not only do we go down on mileage, but we go down
on ridership and we're funded by ridership and mileage, and we would lose up to
$100,000 in our funding for transportation. Having a third of our students out
creates an equity issue where we're having school without a third of our students
and then it led to a funding issue. We were able to bump the count data Monday
according to this state rights. By Monday, the roads were dry enough that we could
- run the complete routes. I appreciate the fact that Mr. Schropp is looking for
solutions.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I believe you told me, on abbreviated
routes due to bad weather and road conditions that a lot of the parents aren't able to
bring their children down to the aggregate.

Dr. Sims - Estancia School Superintendent: No, sir. When we run an
abbreviated route, we're running the pavement and so the parents had to come
down those unimproved roads providing their own transportation to the pavement.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Dr. Sims and her transportation-
coordinator have identified muddy spots and as I was urging a year ago, the
County Road Department needs to dump some gravel in appropriate size of
appropriate size in the ruts, mud, and hog wallows on those roads, not the entire

38



Family Council. We want to help youth and families be productive and lead
productive lives. The way the Juvenile Justice Board works is, we have grant funds
that come from the State, CTP manages them. Torrance County is the fiscal agent
for these funds. Our board works on applying for these funds, managing the
programs, and the youth that we serve here in our community. I work directly with
the Grants Department. As well as Finance and Purchasing and some of the other
departments here at Torrance County to give the supplies and the snacks and the
things that we need for our program. I communicate directly with our program
facilitators. We currently have two contractors that are doing services in the
schools, and we hired three more who are already on board with Torrance County.
We are waiting for CYFD to sign off. The members of our Juvenile Justice Board
are required by state law. Those membets are from the Judicial Court, Public
schools, Torrance County local Law Enforcement, Public Defenders and District
Attorney. Additional voting members are from Juvenile Probation and CYFD
Protective Services, youth members and representatives from the Memorial
Perpetual Tears out in Moriarty and also the Partnership for Healthy Torrance
County and various non-voting members. The programs that our Juvenile Justice
Board runs currently is Teen Court, Gitls Circle, Boys Council and Restorative
Justice. All the program supplies, snacks and everything is paid for by the grant. So
the grant, when I said that category about continue on board, they give us program
support, how that works is they kick us back 15% on all of our programming that
we bill for and it goes in a program support fund and that's just for snacks, program
supplies, trainings, whatever we need for the Juvenile Justice board. That account
last time T looked has about $12,000. We have plenty of money. I just want you
guys to know that money doesn't come out of Torrance County's pocket.

C. COMMISSION: Discussion regarding inclement weather affecting school
bus routes and remedies for keeping school buses safe and running.
(Commissioner Schropp & Estancia Superintendent Dr. Cindy Sims)

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: A little over a year ago, I stood on the
other side of this desk and took this commission and our road department to task
for the conditions of the road. I've learned a lot since that time because people had
great progress in staffing the department. A lot of that progress has been made in
improving road conditions in the county. However, Friday before last I saw a post
on the Torrance County Emergency Management Facebook page which announced
the closing of the Estancia Public Schools due to poor road conditions in the
southwest portion of the county. Now, I'm the guy in front of the room and those

37



road, just those trouble spots. Caliche topping can wait for better weather. My
constituents told me all through the dry season, how bad the roads in the land
grants are, and I couldn't see it at that time, In fact, I told one of them, I'm a
Commissioner and your road is better than mine. Now we're in the wet season and
I understand what they're talking about and it's, it's time to start improving
conditions. I was taught in a leadership course that the people at the top have to
show full commitment to a program in order to get people to buy in. As Dr. Sims
said, when the buses are running on restricted routes, people don't bring their kids
from those snow in and muddy roads to the bus. I believe this Commission should
show by deeds a commitment to getting our children to school safely.

Leonard Lujan-County Road Superintendent: I would like a copy of the bus
route. I would be willing to drive around and check the roads. I agree with
Commissioner Schropp, if we have to just work on certain spots on certain roads
we can do that. That's the reason we have material stockpiled and ready to go. This
last storm we went through, it was kind of a freak storm. We cleared all the
mountain roads and down from Manzano where there was no snow down on the
bottom, but way up on top of about 3.5 miles up, there was snow up there. Our
policy says if there's not six inches, we don't remove snow, we leave it on the road
so it will help the road compaction. If the school is having difficulties getting
through, we might need to change that.

D. DWI: DWI Prevention Program Update/Presentation. (Tracey Master)

Tracey Master-County DWI Program Coordinator: Normally when I give
updates, it's a lot of statistics, a lot of verbiage. I wanted to show you how the
program has grown. I first became involved in the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program in the fall of 1998. I was the media representative to the DWI
Planning Council as a staff writer for the East Mountain Telegraph newspaper, I
later was a Representative for Torrance County Dispatch when [ was a 911
Dispatcher and have been in this role since May of 2004. This is a little bit of
update as to what has been going on through the years. In May 2004, the program
funded all of the allowable components authorized by the Department of Finance
and Administration, Local Government Division, Special Programs Bureau LDW,
including prevention, enforcement, coordination, planning and evaluation,
screening, compliance, monitoring, alternative sentencing, you know, domestic
violence. As of 2023 we fund all of the components again, with the exception of
domestic violence that was removed but in May 2004 prevention for the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program consisted of funding alternative activities in the

39



Moriarty Municipal School District through the Drug Free Trust program and the
Estancia Municipal School District through the TNT program. Those activities
included such things as the monthly movies and other events at the Old Moriarty
Community Center. Teens needing teens or the Estancia TNT program have
provided services throughout the years as well. School based education was limited
and provided to the Estancia Elementary School utilizing, protecting you,
protecting me evidence-based curriculum. A billboard was also posted on the north
side of eastbound I 40. That's what prevention looked like at the time, As of today,
we fund prevention, enforcement, compliance, monitoring, and tracking, screening,
alternative sentencing treatment and co-ordination, planning, and evaluation. We
have a contract evaluator to ensure that we meet all of the requirements as set forth
by the Department of Finance and Administration. Since 2004, the Smart Choice
Ride designated driving program has been in place. I should say that's been in
place since 2008. These are the changes since 2004. We've certified approximately
250 people in the Youth and Mental Health First Aid curriculum, participation in
the Torrance County Community Health Fair and other outreach opportunities. We
participate in the Torrance County Junior Deputy program, the Edgewood Junior
Police Academy, and Estancia Teens need teens. We have hosted the annual
Torrance County Suicide Prevention and Awareness Embrace Life celebration
since 2018. We've done that with our community partners which include The
Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council, County employees have participated in
this event as well. Our partners through the Partnership for a Healthy Torrance
Community have participated. Additionally, we have worked with the Torrance
County Office of Emergency Management on Service Appreciation Day to honor
our emergency responders. We continue protecting you, protecting me and
evidence-based curriculum. We provided, Keep A Clear Mind another evidence-
based curriculum. We participate with school policy at Mountainair Middle/High
School and conduct random drug screenings as requested by a school
administration. Mountainair High also asks that we provide breathalyzers for prom
and graduation as part of their school policy, working with our partners, the
Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council, the Partnership for Healthy Torrance
Community, and Perpetual Tear Memorial. We also participate in after prom
parties for all three of our high schools in Estancia, Moriarty, and Mountainair.
These are evidence-based programs provided by CCIMRT Moral Reconnect
Therapy. It's basically different types of curricula that help people to retrain their
brain and look at their thought processes before they make decisions. Some of
those classes include Character Development, Job Readiness, Family and
Parenting Values, Coping With Anger, Dealing With Trauma, and Dealing with
the Potential for Opioid Relapse for people who are in recovery. We've also
conducted several bingo events at the Doctor Saul Building in Mountainair, the

40



Fair Building here in Estancia and the Moriarty Lions Club. We partner with the
Town of Mountainair to host movies. Initially, the movies were held at the town's
drive in. Now they take community members to an event. They will go to a theater
in Los Lunas. That is another prevention activity. We've also provided education
for Central New Mexico Electric Co-operative utilizing the DWI goggles, helping
people understand how the goggles impair the vision and how they simulate the
impairment of alcohol. We've also provided QPR suicide prevent to nearly 1500
people in our community, including the entire student body of Moriarty High
School, the Moriarty Mental Health Team, the Estancia Mental Health Team,
participants of the Mountainair Youth Conservation Corps, Edgewood Junior
Police Academy and the entire staffs of both Mountainair Public Schools and the
Estancia Valley Classical Academy. Other alternative events include utilizing the
Estancia Aquatic Center. We had family night, middle school, high school night
and then usually the last Sunday when the pool is open, we host an end of summer
splash. In 2022, we collected and distributed diapers to families in need. There
were a lot of people who have asked, “what did diapers have to do with DW1”?
Prevention is prevention, is prevention. If you are helping families to meet their
basic needs, that's suicide prevention. If you're helping people meet their basic
needs, that's substance abuse prevention. If you're helping people meet their basic
needs, that's DWI prevention. It all ties in together. We've had thousands of social
media posts providing underage, drinking, substance abuse and DWI prevention
information. We have oversight of our program by a Senior Certified Prevention
Specialist. We've held numerous community dances in Moriarty and Estancia. This
is just an example of somebody utilizing the fatal vision goggles. We have an
oversized Jenga game, and we have the young people put on the goggles just to get
an idea of what it's like to try to do something impaired. A lot of times people will
tell us, “that's not what it's like when I'm drunk”. The reason they say that is
because when you're utilizing the goggles, your vision is impaired, but your brain
is still sober when you are actually impaired. It's everything. It's your judgment it's
your vision. It's everything that is going on with your body. In the fall of 2022, we
established a clothing distribution site, we call it Malia's closet, it is located at the
Torrance County TeenCourt building. Again, if we're helping people meet their
basic needs, if our young people have socks, underwear, shoes, just the things that
they need to exist, we are reducing the chances that they're going to engage in risky
behaviors. We promoted safe holiday behaviors. Saint Patrick's Day, Valentine's
Day, New Yeat's Day. In this week’s paper, we'll have a letter to the editor
reminding people to please not drink and drive during the holiday season. We've
had the Arrive Alive tour, come to Torrance County three different times. They go
to each of the high schools. This is a DWI simulator. The young people get into the
vehicles, put a virtual reality headset on and they attempted to drive a vehicle.

41



They experience bad weather, maybe people trying to cross the road, other drivers
on the road, et cetera and it helps them to see what can happen again if they're
impaired. We've participated in Red Ribbon Week in our elementary schools, Red
Ribbon Week, is designed to promote drug use prevention. Red Ribbon Week is
not evidence based by itself. However, in conjunction with the other programs that
we offer, it becomes evidence based and falls within the Center for Substance
Abuse Prevention Strategies or the C SAP six. This is something I'm particularly
proud of. When COVID began in March of 2020 the entire world shut down. Many
of the prevention programs across the state just said, “sorry, we can't do anything”.
We didn't take that approach. We found ways to reach people. We recorded
YouTube and Zoom videos to provide prevention education that people could
access. We did alternate prevention activities including zoom bingo and zoom craft
classes. We partnered with the Towns of Mountainair and Estancia to provide
Santa around the town parades. We have built a strong partnerships with the
Torrance County Sheriff's Office and Fire Department. Torrance County
Magistrate DWI court program, Mountainair Public Schools, the Estancia
Municipal Schools, Moriarty/Edgewood School District, Estancia Valley Classical
Academy, New Mexico State Police, Moriarty Fire, Moriarty Police, Town of
Mountainair, Mountainair Police, Edgewood Police, Estancia Police, Estancia Fire,
Perpetual Tears Memorial Inc, Edgewood Municipal Court, Moriarty Municipal
Court, Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council, the Respect Program, Estancia
Teens Need Teens, New Mexico Teen Court Association, New Mexico DWI
Coordinators Affiliate, New Mexico Association of Drug Court Professionals,
National Association of Drug Court Professionals, New Mexico Workforce
Solutions and Santa Fe County DWI program. These relationships have been built
and cultivated over the past 18 years. In closing, this is an extra special thank you
to my fellow employees and in some cases their families, whether it was driving a
smart choice van, painting rocks at events, organizing car shows or distributing
event flyers. They always came through. Even when we didn't ask for anything,
they were there. You are all valued, cherished and appreciated. Thank you so much
to this community for supporting our efforts over the past 18 years. It means the
world to me.

E. MANAGER’S REPORT

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: 1'd like to take this opportunity if you
don't mind just to kind of get a consensus on what the Commission would like me
to present to Congresswoman Melanie Stansbury in regard to projects to submit for

42



funding. We will be given a short window in which to apply, and I spoke with each
one of you individually on this, but I would like the Commission also to discuss it.
If you have anything in particular that you would like to bring forward at this time,
or if it's at the discretion of the commission, I can visit some of your projects
aligned with each other. I haven't shared that with each of you because that would
be a rolling quorum. I thought this would be a good opportunity for the three of
you to also discuss it. They're requesting a shovel-ready project that can be
completed within one year.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The first thought would be the fence,
on landfill. It’s a mess and is affecting our constituents.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: That was one of my thoughts too. Our
admin offices are part of it. That's something we need to get done but won't be
ready in a year. I think it's worth mentioning.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In my conversation with the County
Manager, we have plans, the architect drawing in place for a new firehouse in
Moriarty.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: You were correct as far as our
conversation that we had about a firechouse. What I had mentioned at that time is
that the City of Moriarty has their plans that they used for a new fire station. It was
through funding with Congresswoman Melanie Stansbury’s Office. That would be
something that we could possibly get and then move forward with the same
building plans, architectural design and that would be quicker and could get a
turnaround within one year.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: It would also take care of the problems
we're having in McIntosh with fire suppression systems and retrofitting, housing,
the whole thing. I ran past the Road Department's property; it would be a place that
would be shovel ready to go. The Road department would have to move some road
materials around. We have the property available, and we have plans that we can
get for Moriarty which would shortcut the process and as well as taking care of a
bunch of logistical things we're facing with our present fire facilities.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: That leads me into a phone call I had this -
week from the operators of Clines Corners. They are willing to donate property for
a fire station on the 285 corridor which has been on our list for many years and/or
build the building. They are very concerned about it as they grow their business.
They had a truck that caught on fire very close to their facility. It took our First
Responders some time to get there and it's just due to the sheer fact of where it's at.
I think that could be more of a federal deal, the 285 corridor, since that is the
official WIPP route transporting waste down that highway. That is an option, at
least ground would be paid for or donated.

43



Saniuel Schropp-County Commissioner: It would fill a real need because that's a
long ways out.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: If you look at the 140 Corridor, it's a long
way through Torrance County, going east and into Guadalupe County. There's
many miles. That's a long ways for First Responders to respond. The fact that it's
very busy, if not the busiest federal highway probably in this nation.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: First, I can't argue with the fire building
over there, but I don't recollect looking at our budgets on how we're going to
manage that, because you look at our constituents, it's not heavy out there.
Secondly, the reason we're having so many problems on that highway is because
it's too fast and there's no police presence. State Police is responsible for that
highway, and we're being tasked in the outcome of it. It doesn't matter if you lower
the speed limit or not, if you don't have a presence there, this is going to continue
to happen on top of a road that's falling apart. So that's why you have a problem.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The other thing I would bring up is that
we need to speak with that Deputy Chief Sanchez about the practicality of staffing
that place way out there.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We’re talking about capital improvements
here. I think it's worth mentioning, but before we do it, we need to think about the
operating costs. A new facility here in McIntosh to replace one. I'm more in tune to
that because our operating costs are going to be similar. Just because money is
available, we don’t need to be putting something up and they can't afford to operate
it. If we can ramrod the flood diversion here in Estancia, if that can be
accomplished, that's a long-term net game changer because of insurance. EMWT is
always an economic benefit. If you provide economic opportunity for the
individuals here, it's prevention. That is where my focus really lies because the last
thing I want to do is put up a $5 million, or whatever the number is, fire house and
nobody living here to use it.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I hadn't thought of using that kind of
funding to build a diversion. I know that Mayor Dial has asked for that and has a
certain amount of money, not enough to complete the project.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Based on the conversation that I had
with Trustee Morrow Hall, it was in the stage where it's before the Army Corps of
Engineer. In order to get their flood diversion planned, the Town of Estancia does
not have that back yet. When you're talking shovel ready, I don't know when they'll
receive that and if it will be something that we can complete in one year. I'm not
saying that it's not worth a discussion with Congresswoman Stansbury’s office, I'm
just trying to be realistic in our discussion.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: We need to think outside of the box and go to
our Legislators. The fact that there isn't many cities between Moriarty and Santa

44



Rosa, that there's not some state funding that is given to that corridor for staffing.
There is a need right through there. I see your concern about staffing and not many
of our constituents live there, but yet it's our obligation.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: On the fire station. The reason that was
pulled up shovel ready, we got plans that we already had that we could piggyback
off those plans. Does anybody know the dollar figure for that?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I don't have that figure. That's
something if the Commission was interested in that I would investigate. I know
that in talking with an architect who is pricing out the possibility of the fairgrounds
multi-purpose building, she gave me a square footage cost and so we may be
looking at something similar to that and I would be able to try to price that out.
Currently, I don't have that cost in front of me. in talking with a representative
from Melanie Stansbury’s office, they're talking up to possibly $22 million. I'm
not sure if he meant per project or overall funding that she would have. I do know
that each Representative or Congress person is granted the opportunity to submit
15 projects, any projects above that, that they would like to submit for funding.
they work with our Senators. Senators do not have a limit on how many projects
they can put forward to request funding.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: When we talked about the retainer
fence. Was that a $1.7 million figure?

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: $700,000 would cover it. Realistically
after we're getting some wind studies, that's more in the $500,000 range.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Would you want to go to the
Legislature or other ways to try and find that funding?

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: When we talked to our Legislature, or
Senator, she advised us to go to the Feds with everything possible because there is
a ton of money that is out there. There's not a ton of money available to our
Representatives.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We can't ask for anything that's not on
our ICIP list. I don't know if that's placed on the list.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm sure it's on the, the Solid Waste ICIP
list. Being that we are a JPA member.,

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We can lobby for that. Torrance
County wouldn’t receive it.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Torrance County would receive the
benefits.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: When is the meeting?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: They haven't set the meeting yet. It
was supposed to be sometime last week, but there was a staffer from DC that was
in town. They didn't follow up with a date and time. I will follow up with Jacob

45



Trujillo from her office to have a further discussion. I was advised that
Congresswoman Stansbury is interested in funding a project for Torrance County.
The recommendation was to put at least a couple in at different funding levels to
see what we can get funded. I was also informed that we should be prepared to
submit that application quickly. There may be a window of two weeks to get that
accomplished.

F. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman, District 1

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: It's apparent that we've got many construction
projects coming up. We need to be thinking about possibly a Project Manager,
consultant to help us carry through some of these projects that we approved today,
our Admin it is already overwhelmed. We need to be thinking about that and
adding it into the construction cost of different projects.

2) Ryan Schwebach - County Chairman, District 2

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I also encourage you to send a letter to our
Governor for more to follow through on her promise with funding State Police and
the extra Police Officers to patrol 140.

3) Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner, District 3

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I covered everything that I had my
projects going. One thing I do want to say is that this has been a heck of a year and
I have learned a whole lot. I've gained a tremendous amount of respect for the
process and for my fellow commissioners.

46



14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. Threatened and pending litigation, Valerie Smith v. Yvonne Otero and

Torrance County (authority to negotiate settlement), closed pursuant to
NMSA 1978 Section 10-15- 1(H)(3)

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to go into Executive Session.
Kevin MeCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

12:41 PM

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to move into Regular Session
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

1:30 PM

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: During Executive Session this
Commission Discussed Threatened and pending litigation, Valerie Smith v.
Yvonne Otero and Torrance County, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-
15- 1(H)(3) and nothing else. The Manager will move forward as directed.

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

A. Regular Commission Meeting — December 27, 2023, at 9:00 AM

47



16.  Signing of Official Documents

17. Adjourn.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to adjourn.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 1:32 PM

Ryan Schwebach - Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the
Torrance County NM website. ( torrancecountynm.org)

48









ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CHECK REPORT APPROVAL

£87. 1908
MERY

Torrance County Commission Approval:

We the undersigned members of the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
on December 27, 2023, and approved the attached check report as presented against the funds of Torrance
County in the amount of $2,642,235.16.

Kevin McCall, District 1 - Ryan Schwebach, District 2 Samuel D. Schropp, District 3
Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Torrance County Treasurer Approval:

I, the Torrance County Treasurer, do hereby certify that sufficient funds exist for the payment of the checks
listed on the attached check report.

Kathyrn Hernandez, County Treasurer

Check Report Summary:

Check Report Dates: 12/07/2023 to 12/20/2023

Total Checks: 203 Checks: 126851 to 127029

Voided Checks: 6 Checks: 126710, 126783, 126815, 126861, 126864, 126963

Bank Drafts: 13 BD:  DFT0000599, DFT0000600, DET000061
DFT0000602, DFT0000608, DFT0000609,
DFT0000610, DFT0000612, DFT0000616,
DFT0000623, DFT0000624, DFT0000625,
DFT0000626

Electronic Fund Transfers: 8 EFT: 153 TO 160

Total of Payments Issued: $2,642,235.16



Vendor Number Vendor Name
Bank Code: Main Checking-Main Checking
1232 CORECIVICINC.
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Torrance County, NM

Check Report
By Check Number
Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
12/07/2023 EFT 0.00

Payable Description
Account Name

1,259,290.46 153
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date
Item Description

ICE 052023-AR Invoice 12/07/2023 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 817,530.90
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES ICE INMATE CARE 817,530.90

USMS 062023-A2 [nvoice 12/07/2023 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 144,501.02
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE MEDICAL 955.03
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE CARE 143,545,99

USMS 072023 R Invoice 12/07/2023 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 157,560.01
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE CARE 150,052.70
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE MEDICAL 1,306.19
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS COURT TRANSPORT 6,201.12

USMS 082023 Invoice 12/07/2023 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 139,698.53
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE CARE 136,640.91
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE MEDICAL 482.10
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES USMS COURT TRANSPORT 4571552

5189 SUNRISE BANK 12/07/2023 EFT 0.00 1,095.57 154

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

12:7.23 Invoice 12/07/2023 TRUECONNECT LOAN PAYEMENTS FROM 0.00 1,095.57
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities TRUECONNECT LOAN PAYEMEN 1,095.57

4832 PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN 12/11/2023 EFT 0.00 79,988.18 155
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

12/23 payments Invoice 12/11/2023 Premium for employees 12/23 0.00 79,988.18
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Premium for employees 12/23 79,988.18
5189 SUNRISE BANK 12/13/2023 EFT 0.00 109.17 156
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
11.22.23 Invoice 12/12/2023 EMPLOYEE LOAN PAYMENTS 11.22.23 0.00 109.17
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities EMPLOYEE LOAN PAYMENTS 11. 109.17
418 COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST 12/20/2023 EFT 0.00 960.97 157
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002910 Invoice 12/21/2023 Flex Plan 0.00 960.97
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan 960.97
1232 CORECIVIC INC. 12/20/2023 EFT 0.00 805,081.85 158
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
TCSO-ICE 082023 Invoice 12/19/2023 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 805,081.85
825-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES ICE INMATE CARE 805,081.85
4832 PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN 12/20/2023 EFT 0.00 81,635.88 159
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number
INV0002831 Invoice
401-000-9001

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 33,058.21
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 33,058.21

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 1 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
INV0002832

INV0002921

INV0002922
5189
Payable #
INV0002924
4832
51
5307
3207
Payable #
5504082028
3207
Payable #
5504082029
4709

Payable #

11233

5450
Payable #

1MVM-9JV1-FDIP

5450
Payable #

17FF-NQ69-YVHR
5450
Payable #

199X-16WH-X64Y

5450

Vendor Name
Invoice
401-000-9001
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

SUNRISE BANK
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

ESTANCIA, TOWN OF
NUBE GROUP
AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2230

AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2230

ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2218
401-030-2218

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-015-2220
401-016-2220
401-024-2220
401-053-2220

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payment Date
12/07/2023
Payroll Liabilities

12/21/2023
Payroll Liabilities

12/21/2023
Payroll Liabilities

12/20/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/21/2023 Sunrise Loan
Payroll Liabilities

12/11/2023
12/19/2023
12/12/2023
12/13/2023
Post Date

Account Name
12/11/2023
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

12/13/2023

Post Date
Account Name
12/13/2023
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

12/13/2023
Post Date

Account Name
12/07/2023
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

12/13/2023

Post Date
Account Name
12/07/2023
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

12/13/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/11/2023 Supplies
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

12/13/2023

Post Date
Account Name
12/12/2023
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

12/13/2023

12in Buffetr & pads

Payment Type

Preshyterian Health Insurance

Discount Amount

0.00

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

0.00

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

0.00

Presbyterian Health Insurance

EFT

Payable Description

Item Description

Sunrise Loan

Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Airgas Rental Open PO

Discount Amount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

7,906.07
7,906.07

32,765.53
32,765.53

7,906.07
7,906.07

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

1;313.79
1,313.79

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Airgas Rental Open PO District 2

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Airgas Rental Open PO

Discount Amount

184.52
184.52

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Airgas Rental Open PO District 5

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Office Furniture for Treasurer

Discount Amount

229.68
229.68

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

LAbor to deliver & install
Office Furniture for Treasurer

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

12in Buffetr & pads
12in Buffetr & pads
12in Buffetr & pads
12in Buffetr & pads

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description
Hydrogen Peroxide

Regular

Payable Description

ltem Description

Field, office, field, kennel supplies

Black toner

Regular

Discount Amount

641.33
270.00
371.33

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

478.98
119.75
119.74
119.75
119.74

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

66.78
66.78

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

104.49
104.49

1,313.79

-79,988.18
-2,120.78
<91.70
184.52

229.68

641.33

478.98

Payment Amount Number

160

126710
126783
126815
126851

126852

126853

126854

66.78 126855

104.49 126856

54.99 126857

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 2 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2248

11D3-YORF-3L4L

== 97T IRT-ILGL

5450
Payable #

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2223
430-082-2223

1FD9-FCP7-N9X3

5450
Payable #

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2218
401-014-2219
620-094-2225

1FMY-V777-3MT

5450 AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
146N-N7Y3-WY7 Invoice

401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219
401-030-2219

**Void** 12/13/2023 Regular
4818 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 12/13/2023 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
12248 Invoice 12/08/2023 New Desktops
401-096-2213 CONTRACT - IT SERVICES New Desktop Set up and Installa
401-096-2218 EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN  New Desktops CES 2021-19-C11
12260 Invoice 12/08/2023 Tablets and Setup for Animal Shelter

401-096-2219

Payment Date

Post Date
Account Name
12/12/2023
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

12/13/2023

Post Date

Account Name

12/07/2023

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - KENNEL
SUPPLIES - KENNEL

12/13/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/12/2023 Office Items
FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI

12/13/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/06/2023 office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Vacuum Storage Bags

Vacuum Storage Bags
Regular

Item Description

Field, office, field, kennel supplies

Ergonomic keyboard
File folders

Yellow toner

Monitors

Batteries

Ergonomic mouse pads

MP3 for kennels for enrichment

Squeaky toys for dogs
Regular
Item Description

Chair for Adm. Assistant
Lysol Disinfecting wipes 6 pk

Wireless Keyboard Mouse - CM

Regular
Item Description

file folders labels
scissors

#1 paper clips

copy paper

fine point sharpies
assorted paper clips
3x3 inch post it notes
undated daily planner
push pins

variety pack sharpies
liquid gel pens
asssorted rubberbands
appoinment book and planner
to do list planner
white out

paper towels

kleenex

1.5x2 inch post it notes
journal notebook

clear desk mat

Case with Screen Protector

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

54.99
54.99

0.00 675.52 126858
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

675.52
5599
53.90
110.89
263.28
39.52
74.97
39.98
32.99

0.00 153.72 126859
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

153.72
98.99
28.74
25.99

0.00 315.94 126860
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

315.94
5.82
8.55
7.20
53.43
4.87
13.99
7.96
27.00
8.99
5.74
21.90
8.53
8.95
4.99
11.98
Ll
16.99
5.99
18.97
65.97

0.00 0.00 126861
0.00 9,554.51 126862
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

8,301.34
1,883.44
6,417.90

1,;253.17
45.98

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 3 of 26



‘Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name
401-096-2227

401-096-2263

4964 AT & T MOBILITY LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
287289566455X1 Invoice
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
405-091-2207
406-091-2207
407-091-2207
408-091-2207
409-091-2207
413-091-2207
604-083-2207
605-003-2207
690-086-2207
911-080-2207

**Void**
5408 BANK OF AMERICA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
12866 Invoice
401-082-2266
2104 BARELA, JESSICA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
INV0002885 Invoice
401-021-2226
5538 BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC.
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
000126851 Invoice
836-045-2272
5538 BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC.
Payable # Payable Type

Account Number
000126504-B Invoice

803-059-2707

5538 BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC.

Post Date

12/12/2023

Post Date

12/12/2023

Post Date

12/07/2023

12/11/2023

12/12/2023

Payment Date
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-
SUPPLIES - FURNITURE/FI

12/13/2023
Account Name

TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

12/13/2023
12/13/2023

Payable Description

Account Name

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

12/13/2023

Payable Description

Account Name
ELECTION COSTS

12/13/2023

Payable Description

Account Name

Payable Description

Payment Type

Samsung Tab A7 Lite

Regular

Item Description

FY24 County Cellphones & Mobility

CLERK

TREASURER

MANAGER
MAINTENANCE

ROAD

sheriff

COMMUNITY MONITOR
ASSESSOR

PLANNING AND ZONING
commission

FINANCE

PROBATE

ANIMAL SERVICES

DIST 5

DIST 2

DIST 1

DIST 3

DIST 4

FIRE ADMIN

emergency management
DWI

TCPO

DISPATCH

Regular
Regular

Item Description

Animal control training

Animal control training
Regular

Item Description

2023 Local Election Recount
2023 Local Election Recount

Regular

Item Description

Water rights evaluation

CONTRACT - PROFESSION ~ Water rights evaluation

12/13/2023

Payable Description

Account Name

12/13/2023

Duran Tank Design
F2394 DURAN WATER SYS  Duran Tank Design SAP 21-F239

Regular

Item Description

Regular

Discount Amount

0.00

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount
Machine Provisioning Labor/Co

807.19
400.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

9,458.73
198.31
546.46
393.13
385.54

1,123.24
3,142.68
45.86
621.96
394.13
152.76
461.04
50.92
305.52
93.37
93.37
53.33
40.04
53.33
680.34
186.74
90.96
103.87
241.83

0.00 0.00
0.00 1,041.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

1,041.00
1,041.00

0.00 237.50
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

237.50
237.50

0.00 4,678.37
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

4,678.37
4,678.37

0.00 7,140.40
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

7,140.40
7,140.40

0.00 5,852.41

Payment Amount Number

9,458.73 126863

126864
126865

126866

126867

126868

126869

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 4 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payabhle #

000126504-A
859
Payable #

85159046

859
Payable #

85172967
859

Payable #

85170165
5604

Payable #

2

5018
Payable #

1137435/113743

2636
Payable #

INV0002883
3391,
Payable #

5185871095

3391

Vendor Name

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 12/12/2023

803-059-2690

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230
416-083-2230
416-083-2230
416-083-2230
416-083-2230
416-083-2230
416-083-2230

Post Date

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 12/12/2023

416-083-2230

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

Post Date

BRAYCON COMPANIES, LLC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

635-055-2402
635-068-2272

Post Date

BUILDERS SOURCE INC.

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 12/12/2023

911-080-2218
911-080-2218
911-080-2218
911-080-2218
911-080-2218
911-080-2218

CHAVEZ, BERNICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

Post Date

CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2248

CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

11/27/2023

12/07/2023

12/13/2023

12/12/2023

Payment Date
Payable Description

Account Name

Duran Tank Design

Payment Type

Item Description

E2241 DURAN WATER SYS  Duran Tank Design SAP 21-E224

12/13/2023
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

12/13/2023
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

12/13/2023
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

12/13/2023
Payable Description

Account Name

GRANT MATCHING

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

12/13/2023
Payable Description

Account Name

12/13/2023

Payable Description
Account Name
12/07/2023

ELECTION COSTS

12/13/2023

Payable Description
Account Name
SAFETY SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

12/13/2023

Regular

Item Description

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY

Curaplex Polyester Gray Blanket
Curaplex Transport Chair

SAM Pelvic Sling Il, Large

SAM Pelvic Sling Il, Standard
Bandage Roll Sterile 2 1/4 IN 96
SAM Pelvic Sling Il, Small
Ondansetron 4mg, 2m| Vial 25E

Regular

Item Description

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi
Regular

Item Description

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi
Regular

Item Description

Braycon Lyndsi Donner FY24

Braycon Lyndsi Donner FY24
Braycon Lyndsi Donner FY24

Regular

Item Description

Amana Washer and Dryer Set
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Washer & Dryer Installation Fee

Amana Washer
Tax on Labor

Haul Away of Old Washer & Dry

Amana Dryer
Delivery of Washer & Dryer Set

Regular

Item Description

2023 Local Election Recount

2023 Local Election Recount

Regular

Iltem Description

SAFETY SUPPLIES

Regular

0.00

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023
Discount Amount
Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

5,852.41
5,852.41

1,450.35 126870
Payable Amount

1,450.35
265.14
64.95
318.80
318.80
98.88
318.80
64.98

1,205.08 126871
Payable Amount

1,205.08
1,205.08

82.98 126872
Payable Amount

82.98
82.98

6,589.58 126873
Payable Amount

6,589.58
484.58
6,105.00
0.00 1,045.54 126874

Payable Amount

1,045.54
125.00
399.00

17.54
20.00
399.00
85.00

0.00
Payable Amount

96.00 126875

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

96.00
96.00

0.00 364.98 126876
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

364.98
364.98

0.00 1,497.59 126877

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 5 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

5178285984

5185871059

INV0002887
VENO01265

Payable #

INV0002879
5416

Payable #

INV0002853
5416

Payable #

9260374
4383

Payable #

81392262
4383

Payable #

81530832
4383

Payable #

81425510
4383

Payable #

81452665

4979
Payable #

TCSO 24-00850

5319

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
410-050-2222

Invoice
911-080-2248

Invoice
600-006-2248

COBB, SHANNON
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-020-2219

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2271

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
612-020-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2284

DT AUTOMOTIVE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2201

DUCHARME, ARTHUR

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

12/13/2023 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 526.50
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE ~ SAFETY SUPPLIES 526.50
12/12/2023 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 377.17
SUPPLIES - SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLIES 377.17
12/12/2023 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 593:92
SUPPLIES - SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLIES 593.92
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 96.00 126878

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name

Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 96.00
ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 96.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 34.83 126879
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

12/06/2023 Monthly water delivery ‘ 0.00 34.83
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Monthly water delivery 34.83
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 16.00 126880
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

12/06/2023 WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY2024 0.00 16.00
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY20 16.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 430.55 126881

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name

Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

12/13/2023 Copy Machine Lease Agreement | SNO30 0.00 430.55
EQUIPMENT LEASES Copy Machine Lease Agreement 430.55
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 308.37 126882

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/13/2023 TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE 0.00 308.37
EQUIPMENT LEASES TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE 308.37
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 323.28 126883

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/13/2023 Monthly contract for copier 0.00 323.28
CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT Monthly contract for copier 323.28
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 149.05 126884

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/13/2023 Printer Lease 0.00 149.05
LEASE EQUIPMENT Printer Lease 149.05

12/13/2023 Regular 0.00

Payable Description
Account Name
12/12/2023

4,540.00 126885
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date
Item Description

November 2023 Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 4,540.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  November 2023 Vehicle Mainte 4,540.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 95.00 126886

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 6 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
payable #

INV0002877

INVUUV O L

1350
payable #

94608886

2530V090=

5548
payable #

INV0002875

INVUUVLOD 2=

3064
payable #

INV0002872

INVULVeD =

1156
payable #

INV0002878

INVUUUELO 2=

VEN01250
payable #

INV0002882

INVUUVEDES

214
payable #

A123128

214

payable #

B527535

214

payable #

8524795

214

Vendor Name
payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2300
ESRI

payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-007-2228

aul-Ub/ccex

401-007-2228

gUL-UU/"eesm

401-007-2228

AUL-UU/"ece™

401-007-2228

aul-UVI"es=x=

ESTRADA, CHRISTINA

payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2300
FROST, JIM
payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2300
GARLEY, MARINA
payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

aul-Uzsl"sccx

Gilbert RW Sanchez

payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2300

AUL-UVOT =%

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248

quo Ui e t=

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2215

2iil-Uovres==

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2215

2il-Uobres==

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

,‘____—_-———--*______,.,a—-.,.__.___._._._., —

e
12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

payment Date payment Type Discount Amount payment Amount Number
Discount Amount payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Post Date payable Description

Account Name ltem Description

12/07/2023 Pz Board member compensation 0.00 95.00
TRAVEL - APPOINTED o  PzBoard member compensatio 95.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 4,889.00 126887
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount payable Amount
Account Name |tem Description Distribution Amount
12/12/2023 ESRI Renewal 0.00 4,889.00
SOFTWARE ESRI Renewal 3,333.00
SOFTWARE ESRI Renewal 556.00
SOFTWARE ESRI Renewal 556.00
SOFTWARE ESRI Renewal 444.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 95.00 126888
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount payable Amount
Account Name |tem Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 PZ Board member compensation 0.00 95.00
TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZBoard member compensatio 95.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 95.00 126889
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount payable Amount
Account Name Jtem Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 pZ board member compensation 0.00 95.00
TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZBoard member compensatio 95.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 102.00 126890
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 102.00
ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 102.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 95.00 126891
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 PZ Board member compensation 0.00 95.00
TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZBoard member compensatio 95.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 23.03 126892
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount payable Amount
Account Name Jtem Description Distribution Amount
12/12/2023 Harts Open PO 7/23-11/23 0.00 23.03
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Harts Open PO 7/23-10/23 23.03
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 74.97 126893
Post Date payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
12/13/2023 Interior Paint 0.00 74.97
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Interior Paint - 5-gal. Container 74.97
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 25.99 126894

Post Date payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name |tem Description Distribution Amount
12/11/2023 Dispatch open p/O FY-24 0.00 25/99
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Dispatch open p/O FY-24 25.99
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 20.57 126895

page 7



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

B526612

3929

Payable #

61875529

3929

Payable #

62803915

3929

Payable #

62479422

3712

Payable #

INV0002880

5222

Payable #

2023-12

5179
Payable #

15702189
4897

Payable #

INV0002881
947

Payable #

INV0002876
VEN01212

Payable #

05

VENO01275

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2215

HENRY SCHEIN MATRX MEDICAL

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

HENRY SCHEIN MATRX MEDICAL

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

HENRY SCHEIN MATRX MEDICAL

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

JOHNSTON, DANIELLE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2300

LA MERCED DE PUEBLO DE TAJIQUE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-005-2204

LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-007-2284

LUJAN, GLINDA G
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

LUNA, ANNETTE P
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

Martha Smith
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

'412-053-2271

MCKINNEY, JASMINE

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023
Payment Date Payment Type

Payable Description
Account Name

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date
Item Description

12/07/2023 Open PO for Supplies for Animal Control 0.00 20.57
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  A/C open P/O for Parts 20.57
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 412.00 126896

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

12/12/2023 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications Op 0.00 412.00
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 412.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 0.50 126897
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/12/2023 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications Op 0.00 0.50
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 0.50
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 317.08 126898

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/12/2023 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications Op 0.00 317.08
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 317.08
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 95.00 126899

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 PZ Board member compensation 0.00 95.00

TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO PZ Board member compensatio 95.00

12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 300.00 126900
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Post Date

12/13/2023 FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Transfer Statio 0.00 300.00
RENT OF LAND/BUILDING ~ FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Tran 300.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 632.57 126901
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/13/2023 3 HP Designjet 0.00 632.57
EQUIPMENT LEASES 3 HP Designjet 632.57
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 96.00 126902
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 96.00
ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 96.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 102.00 126903
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 102.00
ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 102.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 550.00 126904

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/13/2023 Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay 0.00 550.00
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay 550.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 25.00 126905

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 8 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

11.2023

1932

Payable #

INV0002871

877

Payable #

10406

1139

Payable #

12.2023

LosLunasTheater
177

Payable #

SQNLTS5J2HYZ
VENO01276

Payable #

Invoice 21-1148

4464
Payable #

=
U
=

4464
Payable #

=
o
(s}

4464

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-068-2272

MIRANDA, RUBENA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

MOUNTAIN STATES CONSTRUCTORS INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-064-2405

MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-027-2209
401-027-2210

Invoice
605-003-2271

NEW MEXICO COUNTIES
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-055-2266

NEW MEXICO METERS LLC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

836-045-2272
836-045-2272
836-045-2272

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
409-091-2201
409-091-2201
409-091-2201

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2201
413-091-2201

NM APPARATUS LLC

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name

Post Date
Item Description

12/13/2023 JIG Youth Stipend
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JJG Youth Stipend
12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount

ELECTION COSTS

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

2023 Local Election Recount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 25.00

25.00

0.00 102.00 126906
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

Discount Amount

102.00
102.00

0.00 17,484.80 126907
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

12/07/2023 Cold Mix For SP Project Ten Pines and Los 0.00 17,484.80
SP MATCHING Cold Mix CES 2020-21B-C103-4 17,484.80
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 695.39 126908
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name

12/13/2023 Utilities- Water/Gas
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS
UTILITIES - WATER

11/30/2023

Item Description

Utilities- Natural Gas
Utilities- Water

MOVIES

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ Movies - up to 55 people

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 2024 Legislative Conference
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 Manzano Domestic Water Well Meter Inst
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Hot Tap NMSWPA
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Install NMSWPA
CONTRACT - PROFESSION ~ Meter Cans NMSWPA

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

12/11/2023 Battery Replacement Tender 4-1
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Battery
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mileage

12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

12/11/2023 Repair Rescue 1-4
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor

12/13/2023 Regular

2024 Legislative Conference

Distribution Amount

0.00 379.39
273.28
106.11

0.00 316.00
316.00

0.00 825.00 126909
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 825.00
825.00

0.00 16,143.75 126910
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 16,143.75
3,000.00
7,143.75
6,000.00
0.00 1,150.74 126911

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,150.74
605.25
363.89
181.60
0.00 569.91 126912

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 569.91
218.05
351.86
0.00 1,973.10 126913

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 9 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1950 Invoice 12/11/2023 Repair Lights FD5 0.00 1,973.10
413-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts 1,269.37
413-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor 703.73
4464 NM APPARATUS LLC 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 1,835.58
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1948 Invoice 12/11/2023 Hose Reel Brush 2-2 0.00 1,835.58
406-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts 428.13
406-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor 1,407.45
25 NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 21,426.00
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
WC000221 Invoice 12/13/2023 VFIS ACCIDENT & SICKNESS POLICY RENE 0.00 21,426.00
401-005-2212 INSURANCE - GENERAL LI VFIS ACCIDENT & SICKNESS POLI 21,426.00
582 NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 15.00
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002891 Invoice 12/12/2023 Backgorund checks for licensing 0.00 15.00
401-082-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES Backgorund checks for licensing 15.00
5051 NM LOCKING SYSTEMS 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 24.83
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
10870 Invoice 12/12/2023 Open P/O for Misc keys 0.00 24.83
401-015-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Open P/O for Misc keys 24.83
5051 NM LOCKING SYSTEMS 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 73.51
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
10862 Invoice 12/07/2023 Open P/O for Misc keys 0.00 73.51
401-015-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Open P/O for Misc keys 73.51
1096 NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 138.80
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002854 Invoice 12/06/2023 Retiree Health Care 0.00 8.65
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 8.65
INV0002861 Invoice 12/07/2023 Retiree Health Care 0.00 85.15
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 85.15
INV0002889 Invoice 12/12/2023 Retiree Health Care 0.00 45.00
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 45.00
1385 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 8.60
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002863 Invoice 12/07/2023 Workers Comp 0.00 8.60
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Workers Comp 8.60
5307 NUBE GROUP 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 145.11
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
64925 Invoice 12/06/2023 color copy overages 0.00 145.11
401-008-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  color copy overages 145.11
5307 NUBE GROUP 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 115.95

Payment Amount Number

126914

126915

126916

126917

126918

126919

126920

126921

126922

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 10 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0002852

5307
Payable #

in64920/correcti

5393
Payable #

RC2311-0113

3779
Payable #

INV0002869

5147

Payable #

INV0002873

5514
Payable #

5528
Payable #

INV0002886

2015

Payable #

12.2023

5100
Payable #

6-Dec-23

3859

Payable #

450701904

3859

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/06/2023 Monthly Contract Overage-Clerk 0.00 115.95

401-021-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Monthly Contract Overage-Clerk 115.95

NUBE GROUP 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 98.69 126923

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/12/2023 Recurring NUBE FY2024 0.00 98.69

401-050-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Recurring NUBE FY2024 98.69

ONEPAK, INC. 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 903.93 126924

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 Return of Assessor's Copy Machine 0.00 903.93

620-094-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Return of Assessor's Copy Mach 883.93

620-094-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Invoice Fee 20.00

ORTIZ, PRISCILLA V 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 306.50 126925

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payahle Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 Local Election 2023 0.00 306.50

401-021-2226 ELECTION COSTS Local Election 2023 306.50

PAMELA BURCHETT 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 96.00 126926
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 96.00

401-021-2226 ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 96.00

PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC. 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 50.00 126927
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/12/2023 Personnel Evaluation Profiles 0.00 50.00

911-080-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Personnel Evaluation Profiles 50.00

PETERS, NICHOLE 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 40.00 126928
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/12/2023 CPR Class 0.00 40.00

911-085-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING CPR Class 40.00

PLATEAU WIRELESS 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 4,512.65 126929
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 Internet & wireless services 0.00 4,512.65

401-096-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet & wireless services 4,512.65

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 833.33 126930
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payahle Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 Senior Center cleaning services 0.00 833.33

631-057-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Senior Center cleaning services 833.33

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 67.97 126931
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 Mats & mop, supplys 0.00 67.97

401-016-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mats & mop, supplys 67.97

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 215.07 126932

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 11 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

450700159

3859

Payable #

450701905

3859

Payable #

450702770

3859

Payable #

450687298

VENO01112

Payable #

INV29537

VENO01112

Payable #

INV30244

107

Payable #

12.20232 4381

107

Payable #

12.2023 4068

107

Payable #

12.2023 5104

107

Payable #

12.2023 4341

107

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2236

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-015-2203

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-015-2203

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2236

QUICK MED CLAIMS LLC
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

416-083-2271

QUICK MED CLAIMS LLC
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

416-083-2271

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payment Date Payment Type

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 Uniforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms
12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/07/2023 uniforms & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  uniforms & supplys
12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name
12/12/2023 uniforms & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date
Item Description

uniforms & supplys
12/13/2023 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

12/12/2023 Uniforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms
12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

12/12/2023 QMC Medical Billing Services FY24

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  QMC Medical Billing Services FY

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 QMC Medical Billing Services FY24

Post Date

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  QMC Medical Billing Services FY

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges Dist 5
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges Dist 5
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges
12/13/2023 Regular

Monthly Charges 4381

Monthly Charges Dist 5- 4068

Monthly Charges Dist 5- 5104

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 215.07
215.07

0.00 114.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 114.44
114.44

0.00 114.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 114.44
114.44

0.00 213.64
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 213.64
213.64

0.00 2,222 97
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,222.97
2,222.97

0.00 1,643.35
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,643.35
1,643.35

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

68.67

68.67
68.67

0.00 246.25
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 246.25
246.25

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

68.17

68.17
68.17

0.00 141.14

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 141.14

141.14

68.67

Payment Amount Number

126933

126934

126935

126936

126937

126938

126939

126940

126941

126942

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 12 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

12.2023 4362
107

Payable #

12.2023 4425
107

Payable #

12.2023 1022
107

Payable #

12,2023 1277
107

Payable #

12.2023 3237
107

Payable #

12.2023 3165
107

Payable #

12.2023 4080
107

Payable #

12.2023 0058
107

Payable #

12.2023 2885
107

Payable #

12.2023 2550

107

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-037-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

911-080-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payahle Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

Monthly Charges 4362

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly charges Moriarty
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly charges Dispatch
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payahle Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

Monthly Charges 1277

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

Monthly Charges 3237

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

Monthly Charges 3165

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges 4080
12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges 0058
12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly charges Mountainair
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Monthly charges Moriarty

Discount Amount

Monthly charges Dispatch

Monthly charges Mountainair

Monthly Charges 2550

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 68.67

68.67

0.00 201.32
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 201.32
201.32

126943

0.00 559.33
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 559.33
559.33

126944

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

37.98 126945

37.98
37.98

0.00 130.63
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

126946

130.63
130.63

0.00 128.49
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 128.49
128.49

126947

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

68.67 126948

68.67
68.67

0.00 322.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 322.66
322.66

126949

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

65.20 126950

65.20
65.20

0.00 120.89
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

126951

120.89
120.89
0.00

280.58 126952

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 13 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

12.2023 5010

215

Payable #

2047246

4969

Payable #

INV0002888

2262

Payable #

132192

VENO01156
Payable #

302614

5426
Payable #

SEN-696487

5599

Payable #

207228

3978
Payable #

3550869699

5296
Payable #

INV0002895

3828

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-036-2207

RICH FORD SALES
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2201

ROMERO, JOANNE L
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2226

SAFETY FLARE INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2248
402-060-2248
402-060-2248
402-060-2248

SANCHEZ, JAVIER ERNESTO
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

911-080-2215

SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

SIMPLY DIEGO'S
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2216
401-082-2216

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2219
401-008-2219
401-008-2219

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC.
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-040-2221

THE SIDWELL COMPANY

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 Monthly charges Estancia
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 PZ 5 oil change
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

PZ 5 oil change

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name

Post Date
Item Description

Monthly charges Estancia

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 280.58
280.58

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

82.51 126953

82.51
82.51

0.00
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount

96.00 126954

12/12/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 96.00
ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 96.00
12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 4,695.00 126955
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 Fire extinguishers for fleet

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/07/2023 Dispatch open P/O FY-24
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/12/2023 Fuel
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  Fuel
12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

12/12/2023 Cat and dog food for shelter animals
SUPPLIES - ANIMAL FOOD  cat food

SUPPLIES - ANIMAL FOOD  dog food

12/13/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Outdoor Label for 2.5Ib Fire Exti
20lb Fire Extinguisher
20Ib Fire Extinguisher Outdoor L
2.5lb Fire Extinguisher

Dispatch open P/O FY-24

Distribution Amount
0.00 4,695.00

30.00

3,000.00

15.00

1,650.00

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

10.29 126956

10.29
10.29

0.00 6,323.61 126957
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 632361
6,323.61

0.00 1,099.30 126958
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,099.30
139.90
959.40

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

21.87 126959

12/12/2023 Office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Binder Clips
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Kleenex

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

12/13/2023

Post Date
Account Name
12/12/2023
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

12/13/2023

Expo Block Erasers

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TOUCH.

0.00 21.87
10.36
6.37
5.14
0.00 2,173.03 126960

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TO

Regular

2;173.03
2,173.03

0.00 5,209.31 126961

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 14 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

SIDNM001859

5339
Payable #
11/12/23
5389
Payable #
a7
u
Payable #
S10W0915347
5635
Payable #
INV0002884
4875
Payable #
192
810
Payable #
11.2023
5148

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-007-2228

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM

Payable Type
Account Number

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

12/12/2023 Sidwell Web Hosting Annual Fee 0.00 5,209.31
SOFTWARE Sidwell Web Hosting Annual Fee 5,209.31

12/13/2023 Regular 0.00
Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Post Date

Invoice 12/13/2023 COUNTY FUEL 10.15.23 TO 11.15.23 0.00 22,483.69
401-007-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ RA 69.01
401-008-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ PZ 515.40
401-010-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  MANAGER FUEL 174.59
401-020-2202 SUPPLIES-VEHICLE FUEL CLERK 252.25
401-030-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  TREASURER 212.17
401-040-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ ASSESSOR 167.07
401-050-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ SHERIFF FUEL 13,248.28
401-065-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ MAINTENANCE 735.92
401-082-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ ANIMAL SERVICES 1,073.12
405-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST5 635.10
406-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST 2 437.69
408-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST 3 343.22
413-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  FIRE ADMIN 4,098.02
418-091-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST 6 173.28
420-073-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ COMMUNITY MONITOR 50.01
604-083-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ CIVIL DEFENSE 259.56
690-009-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL DV 39.00

E ajd* 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 0.00
VIA HOMES & DEVELOPMENT LLC 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 4,015.28
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 JIC Continum Coordinator 0.00 4,015.28
635-055-2402 GRANT MATCHING JIC Continum Coordinator- GRT 295.28
635-068-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JIC Continum Coordinator 3,720.00

WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 1,084.06
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/12/2023 Service on all purchased equipment from 0.00 1,084.06
402-060-2244 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Service on all purchased equip 1,084.06

WALDON, JESSICA 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 102.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount 0.00 102.00
401-021-2226 ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount 102.00

WARE, SIDNEY K 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 3,383.84
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number * Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 JIG Boys Council Facilitator 0.00 3,383.84
635-055-2402 GRANT MATCHING JJG Boys Council Facilitator GRT 248.84
635-068-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JJG Boys Council Facilitator 3,135.00

WILLARD, VILLAGE OF 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 92.58
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 Monthly water 0.00 92.58
418-091-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly water 92.58

WILLIAM BURCHETT 12/13/2023 Regular 0.00 96.00

Payment Amount Number

22,483.69 126962

126963
126964

126965

126966

126967

126968

126969

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 15 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
INV0002870 Invoice

401-021-2226

5438 ZAMORA, TAMMY
Payabhle # Payable Type
Account Number
INV0002874 Invoice

401-021-2226

3 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
11551193 Invoice

402-060-2244

419 AFLAC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
INV0002812 Invoice
401-000-9001
INV0002813 Invoice
401-000-9001
INV0002902 Invoice
401-000-9001
INV0002903 Invoice

401-000-9001

VENO01184 AIR CARE NEW MEXICO
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
#8050 Invoice

401-087-2215
401-087-2215
401-087-2215

3207 AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
5504141669 Invoice

408-091-2230

5450 AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
17JG-NC1F-LVF3 Invoice
600-006-2221

5450 AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
1QKT-V9P7-33F9 Invoice
911-080-2219
911-080-2219
911-080-2220

5450 AMAZON BUSINESS

Payment Date Payment Type

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount

ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount

12/13/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
12/07/2023 2023 Local Election Recount

ELECTION COSTS 2023 Local Election Recount

12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
12/05/2023 Dura Max C

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Credit 1529111 Parts Sale

12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
12/07/2023 Aflac

Payroll Liabilities Aflac
12/07/2023 Aflac

Payroll Liabilities Aflac
12/21/2023 Aflac

Payroll Liabilities Aflac
12/21/2023 Aflac

Payroll Liabilities Aflac

12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/18/2023 Bad board & pressure switch

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Hours & Fees
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  control board / pressure switch

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mileage

12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

12/13/2023 Airgas Rental Open PO

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL Airgas Rental Open PO District 3

12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/18/2023 OSHA Compliance Posters

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  OSHA Compliance Posters

12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/19/2023 Dish Soap / Pots & Pans Set

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Restricted Area Signs (4 pack)
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Pots & Pans Set
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Dish Soap (8 pack)

12/20/2023

Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount

0.00

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00

96.00
96.00

Payable Amount

0.00

Pay

0.00

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

807.96

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

!

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00

96.00
96.00

96.00 126970

125.08 126971

able Amount

125.08
125.08

2,568.06 126972
Payable Amount

900.38
900.38

383.65
383.65

900.38
900.38

383.65
383.65

807.96 126973

375.00
320.96
112.00

1,045.45 126974

1,045.45

,045.45

217.88

217.88

177.79

18,99
99/99
58.81

217.88 126975

177.79 126976

14.16 126977

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 16 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

19DP-CP19-(Y6L

5450

Payable #

1YX9-7X3W-CNR

5450

Payable #

14HC-GKVC-P9VF

5408
Payable #

7875677

5584

Payable #

Fw-27710

4811
Payable #

TCFAIR 2023 DC2

5304
Payable #

8060049

4270
Payable #

INV0002816

INV0002817

INV0002906

INV0002907

VEN01230

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-065-2218

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-065-2218

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2248

AUTOMATED ELECTION SERVICES

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2219

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2269

BLACK ROCK SERVICES
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

836-045-2617

CAIN, DALLIE VON
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249

CMI, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2222

COLONIAL LIFE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

CTRL-P Inc

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name

Post Date
Item Description

12/13/2023 3 sets blades, oil filter, belt
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR oil filter
12/20/2023 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/13/2023 3 sets blades, oil filter, belt

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 3 sets blades

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/18/2023 Trunk on Wheels
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Post Date

Trunk on Wheels

12/20/2023 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name
12/20/2023
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Post Date
Item Description

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/18/2023 Notary Renew Package
SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES

Post Date

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/20/2023 Cinders for mixing with salt
C/O EQUIPMENT & MAC

Post Date

12/20/2023 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name
12/20/2023
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT

Post Date
Item Description

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name
12/19/2023 IR8000 Gas Canister
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

Post Date
Item Description

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

12/07/2023 Colonial

Payroll Liabilities Colonial
12/07/2023 Colonial Post tax

Payroll Liabilities Colonial Post tax
12/21/2023 Colonial

Payroll Liabilities Colonial
12/21/2023 Colonial Post tax

SUPPLEMENTAL ELECTION SUPPLIES 2023
SUPPLEMENTAL ELECTION SUPP

Notary Renew Package

FAIR ANIMAL SALE PARTIAL PAYMENT #20

FAIR ANIMAL SALE PARTIAL PAY

IR8000 Gas Canister

Discount Amount

Discount Amount
Distribut
0.00

Discount Amount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
ion Amount
14.16
14.16

0.00 199.78
Payable Amount

126978

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

199.78
199.78

0.00 249.95
Payable Amount

126979

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

249.95
249.95

0.00 1,500.00
Payable Amount

126980

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

1,500.00
1,500.00

0.00 171.57
Payable Amount

126981

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

171.57
17157
0.00 3,246.84 126982
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Cinders for mixing with salt

Discount Amount

3,246.84
3,246.84

0.00 3,500.00
Payable Amount

126983

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

3,500.00
3,500.00

0.00 216.90
Payable Amount

126984

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount
Distribu
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

216.90
216.90

0.00 531.42
Payable Amount
tion Amount
12632
126.32

126985

139.39
139.39

126.32
126.32

139.39

Payroll Liabilities

12/20/2023

Colonial Post tax

Regular

139.39

0.00 850.00 126986

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 17 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

2023-4346

VENO01230
Payable #

2023-4347

VENO01187
Payable #

CM0000091

€M0000094

INV0002814

INV0002815

INV0002857

INV0002904

INV0002905

4334
Payable #

INV0002818

INV0002819

INV0002858

INV0002908

INV0002909

5478
Payable #

TC FAIR BE 2023

51
Payable #

TOE AQUATIC

51

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2221

CTRL-P Inc
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2221

Dearborn Life Insurance Company

Payable Type
Account Number
Credit Memo
401-000-9001

Credit Memo
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW MEXICO INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

ENCINIAS, BRODY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249

ESTANCIA, TOWN OF
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
605-003-2271

ESTANCIA, TOWN OF

Payment Date
Post Date
Account Name
12/19/2023 RLE publication
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

12/20/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/19/2023 RLE publication
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

12/20/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/06/2023
Payroll Liabilities
12/12/2023
Payroll Liabilities
12/07/2023
Payroll Liabilities
12/07/2023
Payroll Liabilities
12/07/2023
Payroll Liabilities
12/21/2023
Payroll Liabilities
12/21/2023
Payroll Liabilities

12/20/2023
Post Date
Account Name
12/07/2023 Dental Insurance
Payroll Liabilities
12/07/2023 Dental Insurance
Payroll Liabilities
12/07/2023 Dental Insurance
Payroll Liabilities
12/21/2023 Dental Insurance
Payroll Liabilities
12/21/2023 Dental Insurance

Payroll Liabilities

12/20/2023

Post Date
Account Name
12/20/2023

12/20/2023

Post Date
Account Name
12/20/2023
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

12/20/2023

VISION POST TAX

VISION POST TAX

VISION INSURANCE

VISION POST TAX

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION POST TAX

Payment Type

Payable Description

Item Description

FULL PAGE IN SPANISH

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

FULL PAGE IN ENGLISH

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Dental Insurance

Dental Insurance

Dental Insurance

Dental Insurance

Dental Insurance

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

TC FAIR 2023 SALE #28 PAID IN FULL
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR 2023 SALE #28 PAID IN F

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

TOE AQUATIC CENTER POOL USAGE DWI
TOE AQUATIC CENTER POOL US

Regular

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 850.00

850.00

Discount Amount

0.00 850.00 126987
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 850.00
850.00

0.00 883.45 126988
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 -6.28
-6.28

0.00 -6.28
-6.28

0.00 345.00
345.00

0.00 101.43
101.43

0.00 3.15
3.15

0.00 345.00
345.00

0.00 101.43
101.43

0.00 4,365.45 126989

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,561.06
1,561.06

0.00 614.39
614.39

0.00 1455
14.55

0.00 1,561.06
1,561.06

0.00 614.39
614.39

0.00 4,100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,100.00
4,100.00

126990

0.00 510.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 510.00
510.00

126991

0.00 1,610.78 126992

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 18 of 26



Check Report Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12.5.23 TOE Invoice 12/20/2023 REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COUNTY WATE 0.00 1,610.78
401-015-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 449.25
401-016-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 270,51,
401-024-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 101.48
401-036-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 127.94
401-050-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 127.94
401-053-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 101.48
401-053-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 228.71
402-060-2210 UTILITIES - WATER REPLACEMENT CHECK FOR COU 203.47
2555 EVSWA 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 222.81 126993
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
001-0001152142 Invoice 12/13/2023 Animal disposal 0.00 27281
401-082-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal 190.98
401-082-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal 31.83
VEN01281 FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 47,798.60 126994
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
342 Invoice 12/18/2023 Municipal Financial Advisory Services - Ad 0.00 47,798.60
561-005-2353 LOAN ISSUANCE EXPENSE  Municipal Financial Advisory Ser 47,798.60
5019 GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 326.00 126995
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002821 Invoice 12/07/2023 Globe Life Insurance 0.00 163.00
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Globe Life Insurance 163.00
INV0002911 Invoice 12/21/2023 Globe Life Insurance 0.00 163.00
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Globe Life Insurance 163.00
4050 GM EMULSION LLC 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 53,255.33 126996
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
HFE100pFpg1207 Invoice 12/19/2023 Fog seal Ten Pines and Los Pintos Roads 0.00 53,255.33
402-064-2408 ROADWAYS/BRIDGES - SP Fog seal Ten Pines and Los Pinto 53,255.33
36 GUSTIN HARDWARE, INC. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 38.94 126997
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
367695 Invoice 12/20/2023 Judicial open P/O FY-24 0.00 38.94
401-016-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Judicial open P/O FY-24 38.94
36 GUSTIN HARDWARE, INC. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 45.38 126998
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
367694 Invoice 12/20/2023 Fair grd open P/O FY-24 0.00 45.38
401-053-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Fair grd open P/O FY-24 45.38
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 17.37 126999
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
B528471 Invoice 12/19/2023 Admin open P/O FY-24 0.00 17,37
401-015-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Admin open P/O FY-24 17.37
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 34.74 127000

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM Page 19 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
B528472 Invoice
401-016-2215
VEN01238 Julie Gravel-Pickering
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
NM ASSOC IG Invoice
604-083-2205
4772 KILLEBREW, KAYDENCE
Payable # Payable Type

Account Number
TC FAIR 2023 KK2

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/19/2023 Judicial open P/O FY-24
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/20/2023 RETURN FROM RUIDOSO NM NM ASSOC
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

Post Date

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Discount Amount

Judicial open P/O FY-24

Discount Amount

RETURN FROM RUIDOSO NM N

Discount Amount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 34.74

34.74

0.00 101.40 127001
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 101.40
101.40

0.00 6,000.00 127002
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/20/2023 TC FAIR 2023 FAIR SALE #13 PD IN FULL 0.00 6,000.00
412-053-2249 ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR 2023 FAIR SALE #13 PD | 6,000.00
4339 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 704.60 127003
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002823 Invoice 12/07/2023 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 162.86
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 162.86
INV0002824 Invoice 12/07/2023 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 189.44
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 189.44
INV0002913 Invoice 12/21/2023 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 162.86
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 162.86
INV0002914 Invoice 12/21/2023 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 189.44
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 189.44
5621 MAGOURILOS, FRANK G. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 1,583.00 127004
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
FY24 INVOICE #6 Invoice 12/13/2023 Program evaluation 0.00 1,583.00
605-002-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Program evaluation 1,583.00
VENO01183 Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 2,396.67 127005
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
CM0000092 Credit Memo 12/06/2023 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 -16.38
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD -16.38
INV0002825 Invoice 12/07/2023 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 652.52
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD 652.52
INV0002826 Invoice 12/07/2023 Metlife employer 0.00 509.27
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 509.27
INV0002827 Invoice 12/07/2023 Metropolitan Supplemental Life 0.00 29.96
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metropolitan Supplemental Pos 29.96
INV0002859 Invoice 12/07/2023 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 10.13
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD 10.13
INV0002860 Invoice 12/07/2023 Metlife employer 0.00 8.70
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 8.70
INV0002899 Invoice 12/12/2023 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 1.65
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD 1.65
INV0002915 Invoice 12/21/2023 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 657.24
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD 657.24
INV0002916 Invoice 12/21/2023 Metlife employer 0.00 513.62
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 513.62
INV0002917 Invoice 12/21/2023 Metropolitan Supplemental Life 0.00 29.96

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 20 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number

4797
Payable #

TCFAIR PD IN FU

177
Payable #

LC2024-112023-1

177
Payable #

INV0002897

INV0002898

4987
Payable #

INV0002829

INV0002830

INV0002919

INV0002920

1096

Payable #

INV0002923

5652

Payable #

NM ASSOC SO

5106

Payable #

FY24-6

1449

Vendor Name
401-000-9001

METZGER, KAYLA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249
412-053-2249

NEW MEXICO COUNTIES
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-030-2266

NEW MEXICO COUNTIES
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-005-2266

Invoice
401-014-2266
401-056-2266

NEW YORK LIFE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

0'Dell, Samantha
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2205

ORTIZ, ADRIAN
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
605-002-2271

P & M SIGNS INC

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Payment Date
Payroll Liabilities

Payment Type Discount Amount
Metropolitan Supplemental Pos

Payment Amount Number
29.96

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name

0.00 10,185.00 127006
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date
Item Description

12/20/2023 TCFAIR 2023 ANIMAL SALE PD IN FULL #4 0.00 10,185.00
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR 2023 ANIMAL SALE PD | 10,500.00
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  COMMISSION -315.00

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
12/19/2023 2024 Legislative Conference
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 2024 Legislative Conference

0.00 550.00 127007
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 550.00
550.00

Post Date

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name

0.00 850.00 127008
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date
Item Description

12/13/2023 ConferenceRegistration Commissioner Sc 0.00 300.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING ConferenceRegistration Commis 300.00

12/13/2023 Registrations for Legistlative Conference 0.00 550.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING HR.Registrations for Legistlative 275.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING IPRA.Registrations for Legistlativ 275.00

12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

0.00 304.28 127009
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date

12/07/2023 New York Life Insurance 0.00 67.17
Payroll Liabilities New York Life Insurance 67.17
12/07/2023 New York Life Insurance 0.00 84.97
Payroll Liabilities New York Life Insurance 84.97
12/21/2023 New York Life Insurance 0.00 67.17
Payroll Liabilities New York Life Insurance 67.17
12/21/2023 New York Life Insurance 0.00 84.97
Payroll Liabilities New York Life Insurance 84.97
12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 6,219.79 127010
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/21/2023 Retiree Health Care 0.00 6,219.79
Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 6,219.79
12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 101.40 127011
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/20/2023 RETURN FROM RUIDOSO NM NM ASSOC 0.00 101.40
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM NM A 101.40
12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 4,000.00 127012
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/18/2023 Teen court/prevention contract 0.00 4,000.00
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Teen court/prevention contract 4,000.00
12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 160.00 127013

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 21 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

9165

2021
Payable #

INV0002822

INV0002912

3859

Payable #

450703631

3859

Payable #

450703628

3462

Payable #

INV01224157

VENO01156
Payable #

303147

5579
Payable #

TCFAIR 2023 552

5426
Payable #

SEN-702748

VENO01155
Payable #

WAVES-000012

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Invoice 12/18/2023 Decals for 2023 new trucks 0.00 160.00

402-060-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 12" Decals 100.00

402-060-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  5x74" Decals 60.00

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 419.84 127014

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payahle Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 Legal Shield 0.00 209.92

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Legal Shield 209.92

Invoice 12/21/2023 Legal Shield 0.00 209.92

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Legal Shield 209.92

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 207.00 127015

Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/19/2023 Uniforms 0.00 207.00
402-060-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms 207.00
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 67.97 127016

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/19/2023 Mats & mop, supplys 0.00 67.97
401-016-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Mats & mop, supplys 67.97
SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 345.22 127017

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 August 2024 - Background Checks 0.00 345.22

401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Check Fee 26.63

401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI State Fee 6.50

401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI MVR Service Fee 2.13

401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Q License Subscription 260.90

401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Data Fee 49.06

SANCHEZ, JAVIER ERNESTO 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 43.79 127018

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/20/2023 Admin open P/O Fy-24 0.00 43.79
401-015-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR - Admin open P/O Fy-24 43.79
SARNO, SHELBY 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 6,000.00 127019

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/20/2023 TC FAIR SALE 2023 #35 PAID IN FULL 0.00 6,000.00
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR SALE 2023 #35 PAID IN F 6,000.00

Invoice
412-053-2249

SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 4,895.77 127020
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amouint
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/18/2023 Fuel 0.00 4,895.77
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  Fuel 4,895.77

Post Date

Smith, Rebecca
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
605-002-2271

12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 960.00 127021
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12/18/2023 Mental Health Support for Teen Court 0.00 960.00
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Mental Health Support for Teen 960.00

Post Date

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 22 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number
4123

Payable #

6R7755
5296

Payable #

INV0002933
1335

Payable #

INV0002925
1

Payable #

P10C0881610
4799

Payable #

TC FAIR 2023 BW
2787

Payable #

INV0002837

INV0002928
3823

Payable #

INV375205
5296

Payable #

INV0002867
5380

Payable #

INV0002836
233

Vendor Name

The Harvard Drug Group, LLC
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Payment Date Payment Type
12/20/2023 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Payment Amount Number
0.00 418.35 127022
Payable Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 Fatal Plus for euthanizing animals 0.00 418.35

401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Fatal Plus for euthanizing anima 418.35

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 22.85 127023
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/19/2023 PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TOUCH. 0.00 22.85

401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TO 22.85

TORRANCE COUNTY 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 82.98 127024
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/21/2023 Torrance County Property Tax 0.00 82.98

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Torrance County Property Tax 82.98

WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 657.42 127025
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/20/2023 Repairs,Parts and Labor ,Cutting edges 0.00 657.42

402-060-2244 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Repairs,Parts and Labor ,Cutting 657.42

WALDROP, BAILEY 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 25.00 127026
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/20/2023 TC FAIR ADD ONS PD IN FULL 0.00 25.00

412-053-2249 ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR ADD ONS PD IN FULL 25.00

WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE CO 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 79.96 127027
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 Washington National Life 0.00 39.98

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Washington National Life 39.98

Invoice 12/21/2023 Washington National Life 0.00 39.98

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Washington National Life 39.98

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 723.17 127028

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/13/2023 Equipment District 5 0.00 723.17

405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Freight 576.50

405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Saw Holder 103.18

405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Bolt Cutter 43.49

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC. 12/20/2023 Regular 0.00 5,745.99 127029
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/06/2023 PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TOUCH. 0.00 5,745.99

401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TO 5,745.99

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC. 12/07/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 2,065.55 DFT0000599
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 12/07/2023 Voya 0.00 2,065,55

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Voya 2,065.55

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 12/07/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 55,515.10 DFT0000600

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 23 of 26



Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
INV0002838 Invoice 12/07/2023 PERA Retirement
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
448 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 12/07/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
INV0002839 Invoice 12/07/2023 State Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
1656 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 12/07/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
INV0002840 Invoice 12/07/2023 Federal Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
233 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 12/07/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
INV0002864 Invoice 12/07/2023 PERA Retirement
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
448 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 12/07/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
INV0002865 Invoice 12/07/2023 State Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
1656 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 12/07/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
INV0002866 Invoice 12/07/2023 Federal Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
233 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 12/12/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
INV0002890 Invoice 12/12/2023 PERA Retirement
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
233 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 12/12/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
CM0000095 Credit Memo 12/12/2023 PERA Retirement
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
448 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 12/19/2023 Bank Draft
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
CM0000096 Credit Memo 12/19/2023 State Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
1656 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 12/19/2023 Bank Draft

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 55,515.10
17,136.71
38,378.39
0.00 8,936.03 DFT0000601

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 8,936.03
8,936.03

0.00 49,750.75 DFT0000602
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 49,750.75
17,815.55
24,459.26
7,475.94

0.00 637.22 DFT0000608
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 637.22
637.22

0.00 79.96 DFT0000609
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 79.96
79.96

0.00 517.50 DFT0000610
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 517.50
82.30
351.90
83.30

0.00 336.75 DFT0000612
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 336.75
336.75

0.00 -1,090.88 DFT0000616
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -1,090.88
-372.67
-718.21

0.00 -2.94 DFT0000623
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -2.94
-2.94

0.00 -114.76 DFT0000624

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 24 of 26



Check Report

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name PaymentDate Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
CM0000097 Credit Memo 12/19/2023 Federal Tax 0.00 -114.76
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax -93.00
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes -21.76
448 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 12/19/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 2.94 DFT0000625
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002934 Invoice 12/19/2023 State Tax 0.00 2.94
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax 2.94
1656 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 12/19/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 114.76 DFT0000626
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002935 Invoice 12/19/2023 Federal Tax 0.00 114.76
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes 21.76
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax 93.00
Bank Code Main Checking Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 217 176 0.00 378,211.97
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 6 0.00 -82,200.66
Bank Drafts 13 13 0.00 116,747.98
EFT's 14 8 0.00 2,229,475.87
T T2aTTTTT 03 0.00  2,642,235.16

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 25 of 26



Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Fund Name

999 Pooled Cash

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payahle Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
217 176 0.00 378,211.97
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 6 0.00 -82,200.66
13 13 0.00 116,747.98
14 8 0.00 2,229,475.87
244 203 0.00 2,642,235.16
Fund Summary
Period Amount
12/2023 — 2,642,235.3&
2,642,235,16

Date Range: 12/07/2023 - 12/20/2023

12/21/2023 3:06:46 PM

Page 26 of 26















Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4759 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWw. torrancecountynm.ore

2024 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Schedule

Pursuant to NMSA Chapter 10, Atticle 15, OPEN MEETINGS, Torrance County announces meeting dates as follows for the year 2024

Application Submission Deadline Meeting Date
December 7, 2023 for January 3, 2024
January 4, 2024 for February 7, 2024
February 8, 2024 for March 6, 2024
March 7, 2024 for April 3, 2024
April 4, 2024 for May 1, 2024
May 2, 2024 for June 5, 2024
June 6, 2024 for July 3, 2024
July 8, 2024 for August 7, 2024
August 8, 2024 for September 4, 2024
September 5, 2024 for October 2, 2024
October 3, 2024 for November 6, 2024
November 7, 2024 for December 4, 2024
December 5, 2024 for January 2, 2025

Complete applications must be received by submission deadline according to schedule above in
order to be placed on the agenda for subsequent meeting.

Please Note: If there are not enough action items on the agenda, the meeting may be cancelled.



i1 12 13
18 19 20
25 2%

7 8 9 10
114 15 16 17
(21 22 3 24
2829 30 31

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
113 14 15 16 17 18
19920 A 2 B U B
2% 7 8 29 30 3

9 10 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21

1 2 346 7
8

Jan 01: New Year's Day
Jan 15: Martin Luther King Day
Feb 19: Presidents Day

CalendarQuickly.com

% 25 26 27 28

2024 CALENDAR

FEBRUARY 2024 _j

12 3
788 9 1051
14 15 16 171i
A NNV 24%
28 29 1

23 c @l 8
TR
6 17 18 19 20 21 zz\
23 % 25 % 20 B 29“
30 \

oct OBER 2024 Y

e ]

SMTWTFS}

12 5|
‘6789101112‘3
13 14 15 16 17 18 19|
NARBUB B

7 B M N3 {

I W A I— S

May 27: Memorial Day
Jul 04: Independence Day
Sep 02: Labor Day

B MARCH 2024 j
s M T W T OF s_j
6 | 7 | 8 9 \
13 14 15 16
0 U 2 3

28 29 30

\
'3 4 5

24 25 26 27

112 13
18 19 20
% 2% 27

e :
0 11 12 13 415 16
71819 0 U 2 B

2425 2% 7 B 9 N
’! \
T S SN —
Oct 14: Columbus Day
Nov 11: Veterans' Day

Nov 28: Thanksgiving

PRI 2024
Y B
708 9 101 121
16 17 18 19 20
2w B W BB Y
8 29 %

45 607 |
111213115 16 17
1819 0 21 2 B %
25 % 27 B8 9 0 3

8 9 10

DECEMBER 2024
123 405
§ 9 10 11 12 13 14
1516 17 18 19 20 21
2 3 4 5 %W B
R |

Dec 25: Christmas Day



promises, and the future generations were counting on these promises. If not, the water issues will continue
to become more paramount. Chairman Frost pointed out how much water you can gather with a catchment
system. Giving an example or two. Mr. Sanchez asked Mr. Clark how he guarantees the quality of his
watet. Mr. Clark responded he had not settled on a system yet, but it was a filtered system. Mr. Sanches
pointed out that if somebody was to get sick you would be liable. Mr. Clark responded that was why he had
business insurance. There was a risk in everything they do. That was a part of being a businessman. Mrs.
Estrada pointed out that everybody in Mexico has small catchment systems and they do not get sick. Mrs.
Johnston stated that the local water building near her uses a water catchment system and it works
beautifully. But for her it was only a promise. Vice Chairman DuCharme sees no water impact on the
neighbors from this business.

Roll Call: Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye,
Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion carried.

Regular meeting in session 11:05am

Mus. Estrada motioned to return to regular business. Vice Chairman DuCharme seconded

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye: Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye,
Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion carried.

3. 2024 P&Z Meeting Schedule

Action: Recommendation to County Commission

Agent: Don Goen- Planning & Zoning Director
Director Goen presented the 2024 Planning and Zoning meeting schedule for recommendation and sent to the County
Commissioners for approval. Meetings are the first Wednesday of the month and the deadline for submittal the first
Thursday of the month with the following exceptions. The cut off for submittal will be July 8™ for the August meeting due
to the fourth of July. The January 2025 meeting will be January 2 due to January 1% being the first Wednesday and a
holiday.

Vice Chairman DuCharme motioned to approve the 2024 Planning and Zoning Meeting schedule. Mrs.
Johnston seconded

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye: Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye,
Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion carried.







DocusSign Envelope ID: EBS31A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

New Mexico DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION

. . mMosiLiTy FOR EVERYONE

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 26, 2023
To: Ricky Serna, Cabinet Secretary -
Through: leff Barela, Director, Traffic Safety Division ‘ j
Ds
From: Amber Montoya, Staff Manager ' i
Subject: Letter of Justification for Grant Agreement between the New Mexico

Department of Transportation Traffic Safety Division and County of
Torrance.

1. TSD Program Manager John Vargas, Phone # 505-231-6784, will Oversee the project(s).

2. The Consolidated Agreement provides funding to Torrance County Sheriff's Department
to conduct the following project(s) and activities as shown below.

* ENDWI-$6,028.00 (Fed 164)

use in New Mexico.

® STEP —$4,400.00 (State Road Fund
Provides funding for sustained enforcement Program to target specific traffic
problems such as speed, DWI, road rage, distracted and reckless driving, fatigue/
drowsy driving, OcCcupant protection, and crashes involving pedestrians, primarily

Ul

. The agreement is Exempt from the procurement as it is with another government agency,
(per NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-98, et seq.)

_ e
General Office P. O. B o x 11409

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Ricky Serna
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval
Colrunissioner, Vice-Chairman
District 1

Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Commissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



DocusSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

New Mexic o peparTMENT oF
. . TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

October 26, 2023

Michelle Lujan
Ms. Stephanie Dunlap Grisham
Torrance County Sheriff's Department Governor
205 Ninth Street
Estancia, NM 87016 Ricky Serna

Cabinet Secretary
RE: Project Agreement

Dear Coordinator:
Commissioners
Enclosed is the project agreement for the federal 2024 fiscal year. This letter contains

s : < i Jennifer Sandoval
information required to meet Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) i

Commissioner, Vice-Chairman

and 2 CFR Part 200 requirements. Please provide a copy of this letter to the person District 1
responsible for meeting those requirements at your City, County, Town or Tribal agency.
The following table contains the information necessary to meet these requirements. Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
. District 2
Project Funding Source CFDA # FAIN Award Amount
Number Date )
04-AL-64-103 BIL 164 Transfer20.608 69A37523300001640NMA 11/30/2022  $6,028.00 - i e
Funds District 3
04-OP-RF-103 State Road Fund $2,816.00
04-PT-RF-103  State Road Fund $4,400.00 | walter G. Adams

Commissioner, Chairman

2 CFR Subpart F 200.500-521 ghatok

(a) Audit required. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-

Federal entity's fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single or program-specific audit
conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions of this part.

(b) Single audit. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-Federal
entity's fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single audit conducted in accordance with
§200.514 Scope of audit except when it elects to have a program-specific audit conducted in
accordance with paragraph (c) of this section.

(c) Program-specific audit election. When an auditee expends Federal awards under only one
Federal program (excluding R&D) and the Federal program's statutes, regulations, or the
terms and conditions of the Federal award do not require a financial statement audit of the
auditee, the auditee may elect to have a program-specific audit conducted in accordance
with §200.507 Program-specific audits. A program-specific audit may not be elected for R&D
unless all of the Federal awards expended were received from the same Federal agency, or
the same Federal agency and the same pass-through entity, and that Federal agency, or
pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient, approves in advance a program-specific
audit.

Thomas C. Taylor
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



DocusSign Envelope ID: E8531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF307F2580

New Mexico DEPARTMENT OF
. . TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

(d) Exemption when Federal awards expended are less than § 750,000. A non-Federal entity
that expends less than $750,000 during the non-Federal entity's fiscal year in Federal awards
is exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted in §200.503.

Records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal agency,
pass-through entity, and Government Accountability Office (GAO).

agreement to the Department for informational purposes if requested regardless of whether
the criteria for audit or review are met.,

Operational Plan

Your agency is required to develop an operational plan to include g jurisdiction-specific
performance goal, problem statement, problem identification, and basic crash data upon
which the project is based. Performance goals should be specific, measurable, action-
oriented, realistic, and time-bound.

Performance Indicators
The Department has implemented performance indicators on Department funded law

ENDWI Small Agency (Populations below 50,000) - 1 DWI in 36 hours
BKLUP 1 seat belt or child restraint citation for every 2 hours of enforcement worked.
STEP 2 citations or wa rnings for every hour of enforcement worked.

At no time does the New Mexico Department of Transportation require an individual
officer to issue a specific number of citations during an enforcement period.

We look forward to working with you to prevent injuries and fatalities. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:

Ot Bt

E291EAE03FAF441 .,
Jeff Barela, Director

Traffic Safety Division

Enclosure



DocuSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DEGC-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

CONTRACT NUMBER:
UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER; _Q8N2MFFYEMC4
SUPPLIER:___ 0000054405

GRANT AGREEMENT

This Grant Agreement (Agreement) is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation

(Department) and County of Torrance (Grantee), collectively referred to as the “parties.” This Agreement
is effective as of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below. The Department and the
Grantee agree as follows:

1.

Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following projects:

End Driving While Impaired (ENDWI), Project No. 04-AL-64-103, $6,028.00;

Buckle Up (BKLUP)/Click It or Ticket (CIOT), Project No. 04-OP-RF-103, $2,816.00;
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP), Project No. 04-PT-RF-103, $4,400.00;
Total Funding awarded per this Agreement $13,244.00.

o0 oo

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in the following
exhibit(s): Exhibit A - ENDWI; Exhibit B - BKLUP/CIOT; Exhibit C - STEP.

Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit timely and properly
prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’s Electronic Grant
Management System or the Traffic Safety Division Financial Management Manual 2019, as
directed by the Department. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any
expenses incurred prior to both parties signing the Agreement, after termination of the
Agreement, or in excess of the amount of the award noted in Section 1. The Grantee must submit
its final reimbursement request no later than forty-five (45) calendar days after termination of
this Agreement, unless otherwise approved by the Department.

Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and disbursements related
to this Agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services rendered, and payment
received. The Grantee shall maintain these financial records during the term of this Agreement
and for three (3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. On
request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state auditor,
and shall allow the Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these financial records
during business hours at the Grantee’s principal office during the term of this Agreement and for
three (3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. If the financial
records provided by the Grantee are insufficient to support an audit by customary accounting
practices, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for any expense incurred related to the
insufficient documentation within thirty (30) calendar days of written notice from the
Department. If an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not directly
related to the project or were used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive or otherwise
erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for those funds or payments within thirty
(30) calendar days of written notice.



DocuSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

5. Officials Not to Benefit. The parties intend that no member of the New Mexico legislature or the
United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council member, in that
person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this Agreement.

6. Termination. The Department may terminate this Agreement for any reason, by giving the
Grantee thirty (30) calendar days written notice. On receipt of a “Notice of Cancellation,” the
Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department in writing. The Grantee
may only terminate this Agreement based on the Department’s uncured, material breach of the
Agreement and by giving the Department thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice. The parties
acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to termination and any
obligations intended to survive termination of the Agreement, including but not limited to
Section 4 and Section 11. ‘

7. Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:
a. this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state legislature;
b. if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this Agreement will
terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and
c. the Department will not expend any funds until approved for expenditure, and the

Department’s determination as to whether approval has been granted will be final.

8. Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors, shall comply with the
following:
a. Title VI and Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in Employment

Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the ADA Amendments Act of
2008, the Environmental Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and
49 C.F.R. Section 21;

b. all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, and executive orders pertaining
to equal employment opportunity, including the Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections
28-1-1 through 28-1-15, and in accordance with such, the Grantee states that no person,
on the grounds of race, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
spousal affiliation, serious medical condition, age, disability, or other protected class will
be excluded from employment with or participation in, denied the benefits of, or
otherwise subjected to, discrimination in any activity performed under this Agreement; if
the Grantee is found to be in violation of any of these requirements, the Grantee shall
take prompt and appropriate steps to correct such violation, subject to Section 6 above;

C state laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s employees,
including the Workers” Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-1-1 through 52-1-70,
and related rules;

d. 2 C.F.R. 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirements, Sections 200.500 - 200.521; and
e. those sections in Appendix A to Part 1300 labeled “applies to subrecipients as well as
states.”
9. Notices. For a notice under this Agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be delivered by

hand, registered or certified mail postage prepaid, fax or email; and be addressed as follows:

2



DocusSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7E2580

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

to the Department at: to the Grantee at:

New Mexico Dept. of Transportation Torrance County Sheriff's Department
Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: Ms. Stephanie Dunlap

P.O. Box 1149 205 Ninth Street

Santa Fe, NM 87504 Estancia, NM 87016

Severability. The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations
shall conform with and do not contravene any state, local, or federal statute, regulation, rule, or
ordinance. The parties intend that if any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable,
the rest of the Agreement will remain in effect as written.

Liability. Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party’s
acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with the
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA
1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., as amended, and any other applicable law. This section is intended
only to define the liabilities between the parties and it is not intended to modify in any way, the
parties’ liabilities as governed by law.

Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility for performing
the services referred to in Section 2.

Term. This Agreement takes effect as of the date the last party to sign it on the signature page
below. The grantee may not start work until directed to by the Department. The Agreement
terminates at 11:59 p.m. on September 30, 2024, unless earlier terminated as provided in Section
6 or Section 7.

Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its choice of law
provisions, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this Agreement.

Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of the state of
New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this Agreement, and that venue for
any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county of Santa Fe, New
Mexico.

No Third-party Beneficiary. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies on anyone
other than the parties.

Scope of Agreement and Merger. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understanding between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. No prior
agreements or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents will be valid
unless included in this Agreement.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. The following provision applies to a USDOT-assisted

federally funded agreement only. The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,

national origin, sex, or other protected class in the award and performance of any USDOT-assisted
3



DocusSign Envelope ID: EBS31A98-DEGC-43E4-84E2~25EF3C7F2580

19.

contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Ppart 26. The
recipient shall take all hecessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure
nondiscrimination in the award and administration of USDOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's
DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by USDOT, is incorporated by
reference in this Agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to

Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and
signed by the parties.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.



DocuSign Envelope ID: E13531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF307F2580

Each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s signature. This
Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

COUNTY OF TORRANCE

By: Date:

Title: Janice Y. Barela

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

DocuSigned by:
e
2 11/6/2023
By: e RACER 18050488 Date:
Assistant General Counsel
Department of Transportation

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.
DocuSigned by:

Michatl, (. Cartia
By: 377B866F14AC4A9... Date:
Counsel for County of Torrance

11/6/2023




DocuSign Envelope ID:; EBS31A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

Exhibit A: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting
END DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED (ENDWI) Project Number: 04-AL-64-103
Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct and pw directed enforcement patrols (DDEPs) as

negotiated between the Department and the Grantee, in high crash locations identified in data
compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and included the Grantee’s Operational

participating during the Superblitz Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, and National Dw|
Mobilizations as identified below.

Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means aplan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

“Winter Superblitz Period” Mmeans November 17, 2023 to lanuary 1, 2024.

“St. Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 9 to March 17, 2024.

“Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” means May 1 to May 7, 2024.

“National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It Or Ticket Period” means May 20 to June 2,
2024,

“Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2024,

“National DWI Mobilization Period” means August 16 to September 2, 2024,

Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators Ssymposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
shall notify the Department of any changes to its Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The

6



DocusSign Envelope ID: EB531A98—DEGC-43E4-84E2~25EF3C7F2580

4.

Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the SCs and DDEPs, Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of
overtime pay based on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department wili not pay any amount
in excess of that rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties.
At minimum, the Grantee should submit quarterly claims no later than January 30", April 30t
and July 30t during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than
October 31, 2024. If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2024, the claim must be
accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may deny the claim.,

for the following:

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety DWI enforcement in areas
consistent with the enforcement plan;
b. pay, including overtime, for officers attendance at administrative license revocation

include dispatcher(s), transport personnel, and others as authorized by checkpoint
supervisor or command staff. The Grantee can only claim Up to ten percent (10%) of the
total monthly claim amount;

d. in-state travel and related expenses for officers to attend DW| related training approved
by the Department in advance to be reimbursed in accordance with 2.42.2 NMAC; and
e. the employer’s portion of related FICA taxes for each reimbursed hour if payment of such

is included as a provision in the agency’s written policy, personnel rule, , municipal or
county resolution, union, or association contract, or other document submitted to and
accepted by the Department,

Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 20" of each month using the activity
report form provided. Activity reports must include the type of activity and types of Citations
issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico
Taxation and Revenue Department and to the appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico
law. The Grantee must submit timely crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee does not submit crash reports in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may hold reimbursement claims until this provision is
met.

Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be BIL 164 Transfer Funds and the
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number to be 20.608. However, both funding
source and CFDA number are subject to change at the Department’s discretion, The Grantee may
transfer funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department.
The project’s itemized budget is as follows:



DocuSign Envelope ID: EB531A98~DE6C-43E4-84E2—25EF3C7F2580

Personal Services $6,028.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $6,028.00
7. Goals. Projected annual and five-year average alcohol-impaired fatality data indicate increasing

numbers and rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. The State's comprehensive set of
proven countermeasure strategies and projects including ENDWI enforcement and media, law
enforcement and prosecution Support, supervised probation, drug courts, and court monitoring
will assist the State in achieving reductions in these preventable fatalities. The State has set a 2024
annual target of 150 alcohol-impaired fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.



DocuSign Envelope ID: E8531A98-DEGC-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

Exhibit B: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting

BUCKLE UP (BKLUP) and CLICK IT OR TICKET (CIOT) Project Number: 04-OP-RF-103

(ODEPs) in high crash locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government
agencies and contained in the Grantee’s Operational Plan, The Department encourages the
Grantee to accompany the ODEPs with public information, media and educational activities,
ODEPs must deploy officers in high crash locations consistent with the enforcement plan for
Occupant protection issues. If the ODEPs were conducted in areas not consistent with the
enforcement plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these services. The
Department may deny the invoice for ODEPs based on the justification. The Grantee is

Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its Operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

“Winter Superblitz Period” means November 17, 2023 to January 1, 2024.

“St. Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 9 to March 17, 2024,

“Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” Means May 1 to May 7, 2024.

“National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It Or Ticket Period” means May 20 to June 2, 2024.
“Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2024,

“National DWI Mobilization Period” means August 16 to September 2, 2024.

Training and Qualifications, The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
shall notify the Department of any changes to its Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The

¥

training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.



DocuSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F258O

4,

Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the SCs and DDEPs, Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of
overtime pay based on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount
in excess of that rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties.
At minimum, the Grantee should submit quarterly claims no later than January 30t April 30t
and July 30 during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than
October 31, 2024 on a form approved by the Department. If the final claim is submitted after
October 31, 2024, the claim must be accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may
deny the claim.

The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:

7.

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety occupant protection focused
enforcement in areas consistent with the enforcement plan;

h. attendance at, and excess per diem for, operation safe kids training and the four-day
NHTSA standardized child passenger safety training; and

(o3 assistance at child safety seat clinics or car seat fitting stations.

d. the employer’s portion of related FICA taxes for each reimbursed hour if payment of such

is included as a provision in the agency’s written policy, personnel rule, » Municipal or
county resolution, union, or association contract, or other document submitted to and
accepted by the Department.

Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 20" of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include

Personal Services $2,816.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $2,816.00
Goals.
a. Projected annual and five-year average occupant fatality data indicate increasing

numbers and rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. Given the State's

10



DocusSign Envelope ID: EBS31A98-DEGC~43E4-84E2—25EF3C7F2580

comprehensive set of proven countermeasure strategies and associated projects,
including enforcement of primary seat belt and child restraint use laws, high-visibility
media, and child safety seat distribution system, the State has set a 2024 five-year
average target of 138.50ccupant fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

b. The State anticipates being able to increase its seat belt use to at least 90 percent over the
next three years, and although projections indicate a decline in these numbers through 2026,
the State has determined to set targets of 90 percent in 2024, 2025 and 202s.

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.

11



DocuSign Envelope ID: EBSS1A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EFSC7F2580

Exhibit C: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting

SELECTIVE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM (STEP) and
SUMMER ENFORCEMENT PERIOD Project Number: 04-PT-RF-103

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct directed enforcement patrols (DEPs) in high crash
locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and contained
in the Grantee’s Operational Plan, The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany the
DEPs with public information, media and educational activities. DEPs must deploy officers in high
crash locations consistent with the Operational Plan. If the DEPs were conducted in areas not
consistent with the Operational Plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for
these services. The Department may deny the invoice for DEPs based on the justification. The
Grantee js encouraged to schedule DEPS through the grant period with a focus on participating
during the Summer enforcement period which runs June 19, 2024 through September 21, 2024,

Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

Reimbursement.

The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that worked the SCs
and DDEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actyal hourly rate of overtime pay based
on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department wili not pay any amount in excess of that rate
or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties. At minimum, the
Grantee should submit quarterly claims no later than January 30", April 30% and July 30" during
this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2024 on a
form approved by the Department. If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2024, the
claim must be accompanied by a justification letter. The Department may deny the claim.

The Department will pay the Grantee for the following:

12



DocuSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DEBC-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

7.

a. Pay, including overtime pay, for officers conducting the traffic safety enforcement
described in paragraph 1 of this Exhibit C and

b. training for officers as approved by the Department. Pay for travel and traffic safety
related training

c. the employer’s portion of related FICA taxes for each reimbursed hour if payment of

such is included as a provision in the agency’s written policy, personnel rule, , municipal
or county resolution, union, or association contract, or other document submitted to
and accepted by the Department.

Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 20" of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include
the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico law. The Grantee must submit timely crash
reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee does
not submit crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department may
hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

Funding — STEP. The Department expects the funding source to be State Road Fund. However,
the funding source is subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer
funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The
project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $4,400.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $4,400.00

Goals.

a. Annual and five-year average speeding-related fatality data indicate increasing numbers
and rates of such fatalities from 2021 through 2026. The State's Police Traffic Services
program is focused on all dangerous driving behaviors, including speeding. The proven
countermeasures focused on high-visibility enforcement will support the State's efforts
to reduce these fatalities by prioritizing identified high-risk community streets and
roadways, and by providing support and training to law enforcement officers. The State
has set a 2024 annual target of 170 speeding-related fatalities, with reductions each year
through 2026,

b. Annual and five-year average alcohol-impaired fatality data indicate increasing numbers and

rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. The State's comprehensive set of proven

countermeasure strategies and projects including ENDW! enforcement and media, law

enforcement and prosecution support, supervised probation, drug courts and court

monitoring will assist the State in achieving reductions in these preventable fatalities. The
13



DocuSign Envelope ID: E8531A98-DESC-43E4-84E2—25EFBC7F2580

State has set a 2024 annual target of 150 alcohol impaired fatalities, with reductions each year
through 2026.

c. Annual and five-year average occupant fatality data indicate increasing numbers and
rates of these fatalities from 2021 through 2026. Given the State's comprehensive set of
proven countermeasure strategies and associated projects, including enforcement of
primary seat belt and child restraint use laws, high-visibility media, and child safety seat
distribution system, the State has set a 2024 five-year average target of 138.5 occupant
fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

d. The State anticipates being able to increase its seat belt use to at least 90 percent over the
next three years, and although projections indicate a decline in these numbers through 2026,
the State has set targets of 90 percent seat belt use in 2024, 2025 and 2026,

e. Five-year average fatalities indicate increasing fatalities from 415.6 in 2021 to 470.4 in
2024; however the State has seta 2024 five-year target of 450.0 fatalities, with reductions
in 2025 and 2026.

f. The methodology used to project five-year average suspected serious injuries indicate
decreasing levels between 2021 to 2024, with levels more in the 2021 range in 2025 and
2026; however the State has set a 2024 five-year target of 1,018.6 serious injuries, with
reductions through 2026,

or riding. NMDOT also Supports motorcycle safety awareness, communications and
outreach to both motorcyclists and other vehicle drivers. The State has set a 2024 five-
year average target of 49.8 motorcyclist fatalities, with reductions each year through
2026.

h. Projected annual data for under-21 drivers in fatal crashes indicate a reduction in these
crashes from a high of 66 in 2021 to 50 (per 2022 preliminary data); however projected

preventable fatalities. The State has set a 2024 annual target of 60 under -21 fatal crashes,
with reductions each year through 2026.

i 2021 pedestrian fatalities were at their highest level in over a decade at 102 in 2021, rising
from 79 in 2020. 2022 preliminary data indicate a slight decrease to 94, but projections
for 2024-2026 are indicating higher numbers of these fatalities. To assist the State with
responding to these projected rises in fatalities, the NMDOT plans to work with NHTSA to
facilitate a pedestrian program assessment in 2024. The State has seta 2024 annual target
of 95 pedestrian fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

j 2021 five-year bicyclist fatalities were at their highest level in the last five years. Although
the five-year average is expected to 80 up slightly in 2022, projections indicate a
downward trend and given this, the State has set a 2024 five-year average target of 6.0
bicyclist fatalities, with reductions each year through 2026.

8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.

14



DocuSign Envelope ID: EBS31A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

Appendix A to Part 1300—Certifications and Assurances for Highway Safety Grants

[Each fiscal year, the Governor's Representative for Highway Safety must sign these
Certifications and Assurances affirming that the State complies with all requirements, including
applicable Federal statutes and regulations, that are in effect during the grant period.
Requirements that also apply to subrecipients are noted under the applicable caption.]

NEW MEXICO
State: Fiscal Year: 2024

By submitting an application for Federal grant funds under 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 or Section
1906, Public Law 109-59, as amended by Section 25024, Public Law 117-58, the State
Highway Safety Office acknowledges and agrees to the following conditions and
requirements. In my capacity as the Governor's Representative for Highway Safety, I
hereby provide the following Certifications and Assurances:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

The State will comply with applicable statutes and regulations, including but not limited to:

e 23 US.C. Chapter 4—Highway Safety Act of 1966, as amended;
e Sec. 1906, Public Law 109-59, as amended by Sec. 25024, Public Law 117-58;
e 23 CFR part 1300—Uniform Procedures for State Highway Safety Grant Programs;

e 2 CFR part 200—Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards;

e 2 CFR part 1201—Department of Transportation, Uniform Administrative Requirements
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for F ederal Awards.

3

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW OF F EDERAL PROGRAMS

The State has submitted appropriate documentation for review to the single point of contact
designated by the Governor to review Federal programs, as required by Executive Order 12372
(Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs).

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT ( FFATA)

The State will comply with FEATA guidance, OMB Guidance on FFATA Subaward and
Lxecutive Compensation Reporting, August 27, 2010, (https://www.fsrs.gov/documents/OMB
Guidance_on_FFATA_Subaward and Executive Compensation_Reporting 08272010.pdf) by
reporting to FSRS.gov for each sub- grant awarded:

* Name of the entity receiving the award,;
e Amount of the award;

15



DocuSign Envelope ID: E8531A98-DESC-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, the North
American Industry Classification System code or Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
number (where applicable), program source;
Location of the entity receiving the award and the primary location of performance under
the award, including the city, State, congressional district, and country; and an award title
descriptive of the purpose of each funding action;
o Unique entity identifier (generated by SAM.gov);

The names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated officers of the
entity if:
(1) the entity in the preceding fiscal year received—

(D) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards;

(I1) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and
(ii) the public does not have access to information about the compensation of the senior
executives of the entity through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986;
Other relevant information specified by OMB guidance.

NONDISCRIMINATION

(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State highway safety agency [and its subrecipients] will comply with all Federal statutes and
implementing regulations relating to nondiscrimination (“Federal Nondiscrimination
Authorities”). These include but are not limited to:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);

49 CER part 21 (entitled Non-discrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the
Department of T) ransportation—Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964);
28 CER 50.3 (U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964);

The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970,
(42 U.S.C. 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has
been acquired because of Federal or F ederal-aid programs and projects);

Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. 324 et seq.), and Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686) (prohibit
discrimination on the basis of sex);

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act 0f 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), as amended,
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR part 27;

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age);

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (Pub. L. 100-209), (broadens scope, coverage,
and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act
0f 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of
the terms “programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of the

16



DocuSign Envelope ID: EB531A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

Federal aid recipients, subrecipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are
Federally-funded or not);

* Titles Il and I of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities,
public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain
testing) and 49 CFR parts 37 and 38;

*  Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority
Populations and Low-Income Populations (preventing discrimination against minority
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately
high and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income
populations);

*  Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English
Proficiency (requiring that recipients of Federal financial assistance provide meaningful
access for applicants and beneficiaries who have limited English proficiency (LEP));

*  Executive Order 13985, Advancing Racial Equity and Support for Underserved
Communities through the Federal Government (advancing equity across the Federal
Government); and

e Executive Order 13988, Preventing and Combating Discrimination on the Basis of
Gender Identity or Sexual Orientation (clarifying that sex discrimination includes
discrimination on the grounds of gender identity or sexual orientation).

The preceding statutory and regulatory cites hereinafter are referred to as the “Acts” and
“Regulations,” respectively.

GENERAL ASSURANCES

In accordance with the Acts, the Regulations, and other pertinent directives, circulars, policy,

memoranda, and/or guidance, the Recipient hereby gives assurance that it will promptly take any
measures necessary to ensure that:

“No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity, for which the Recipient receives Federal
Jinancial assistance from DOT. including NHTSA.”

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the original intent of Congress, with respect to
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and other non-discrimination requirements (the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973), by restoring the
broad, institutional-wide scope and coverage of these nondiscrimination statutes and requirements

to include all programs and activities of the Recipient, so long as any portion of the program is
Federally assisted.

17



DocusSign Envelope ID: EBS31A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

SPECIFIC ASSURANCES

More specifically, and without limiting the above general Assurance, the Recipient agrees with
and gives the following Assurances with respect to its F ederally assisted Highway Safety Grant
Program:

1. The Recipient agrees that each “activity,” “facility,” or “program,” as defined in
§21.23(b) and (e) of 49 CFR part 21 will be (with regard to an “activity) facilitated, or will be
(with regard to a “facility™) operated, or will be (with regard to a “program”) conducted in
compliance with all requirements imposed by, or pursuant to the Acts and the Regulations,

2. The Recipient will insert the following notification in al] solicitations for bids, Requests

For Proposals for work, or material subject to the Acts and the Regulations made in

connection with all Highway Safety Grant Programs and, in adapted form, in all

proposals for negotiated agreements regardless of funding source:
“The [name of Recipient], in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders
that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement,
disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in
response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin in consideration for an award ”

3. The Recipient will insert the clauses of appendix A and E of this Assurance (also referred

4. The Recipient will insert the clauses of appendix B of DOT Order 1050.2A, as a
covenant running with the land, in any deed from the United States effecting or recording
a transfer of real property, structures, use, or improvements thereon or interest therein to
a Recipient.

5. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance to construct a facility, or
part of a facility, the Assurance will extend to the entire facility and facilities operated in
connection therewith.

6. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance in the form of, or for the
acquisition of, real property or an interest in real property, the Assurance will extend to
rights to space on, over, or under such property.

applicable activity, project, or program; and
b. for the construction or use of, or access to

18



DocuSign Envelope ID: EBS31A98-DE6C-43E4-84E2-25EF3C7F2580

structures or improvements thereon, in which case the Assurance obligates the Recipient, or any
transferee for the longer of the following periods:

a. the period during which the property is used for a purpose for which the Federal
financial assistance is extended, or for another purpose involving the provision of
similar services or benefits; or

b. the period during which the Recipient retains ownership or possession of the
property.

9. The Recipient will provide for such methods of administration for the program as are
found by the Secretary of Transportation or the official to whom he/she delegates specific
authority to give reasonable guarantee that it, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-
grantees, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, transferees, successors in interest, and
other participants of Federal financial assistance under such program will comply with all
requirements imposed or pursuant to the Acts, the Regulations, and this Assurance.

10. The Recipient agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with
regard to any matter arising under the Acts, the Regulations, and this Assurance.

By signing this ASSURANCE, the State highway safety agency also agrees to comply (and
require any sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, successors, transferees, and/or assi gnees to
comply) with all applicable provisions governing NHTSA's access to records, accounts,
documents, information, facilities, and staff. You also recognize that you must comply with any
program or compliance reviews, and/or complaint investigations conducted by NHTSA. You
must keep records, reports, and submit the material for review upon request to NHTSA, or its
designee in a timely, complete, and accurate way. Additionally, you must comply with all other
reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in
program guidance.

The State highway safety agency gives this ASSURANCE in consideration of and for obtaining any
Federal grants, loans, contracts, agreements, property, and/or discounts, or other Federal-aid and
Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the recipients by the U.S. Department
of Transportation under the Hi ghway Safety Grant Pro gram. This ASSURANCE is binding on the
State highway safety agency, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors,
subcontractors and their subcontractors', transferees, successors in interest, and any other
participants in the Highway Safety Grant Program. The person(s) signing below is/are authorized to
sign this ASSURANCE on behalf of the Recipient.

THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988 (41 U.S.C. 8103)

The State will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace, and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation
of such prohibition;

<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>